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NOTICE

'NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-first Annual General Meeting of the Members of Silverpoint Infratech

Limited will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO :
Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah — 711 109 on Saturday, 22nd day of
September, 2018 at 10:30 A. M. to transact the following business :

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet_ and the Statement of Profit & Loss of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2018 as on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon;

2. To appointa Director in place of Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia (Din: 00538256); who retires by rotation, and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. '

3. To re-appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass,
with or without modification (s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution : -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,
and-the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment (s} thereof for the time
being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation made by the Audit Committee, M/s. Sarp & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 007375C) be and are hereby re-appointed as a Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting tilf the conclusion of 26th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, subject to the ratification as to the said appointment at every Annual General
Meeting, at a remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company apart from
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be incurred by them for the purpose of the Audit in consultation
with the said Auditor.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS :-

4. Appointment of Shri Sandip Chat'tdpadhvay as a Non — Executive Independent Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s}, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 & 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
and applicable provisions of the Regulation 16 & 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements}
Regulations 2015, with the Stock exchange (including any statutory modification {s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force) Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay holding (Din No. 06875010), who was appointed as an
Additional Non — Executive Independent Director dated August 08, 2018 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161
{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company and who hold office upto the date
of this Annual General Meeting, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section
160 of the. Companies Act, 2013, from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director not liable to
retire by rotation, be and is hereby appointed as an Non-Executive, Independent Director of the Company to hold

B\
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office for five consecutive years from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting to be held on the financial year August 07, 2023.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director & Smt. Sonam Agarwal, Company Secretary

of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and actions as may be necessary
, proper or expedlent to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board

For Silverpoint Infratech Limited
Registered Office :
“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah,
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, Sd/-
R.No.301, Howrah — 711 109 .
Sonam Agarwal
{Company Secretary)

Dated : August 23, 2018 ACS-41673
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NOTES :

1. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be

transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE ‘MEETING') IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, IN ORDER
TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED, DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A
PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND HOLDING IN AGGREGATE
NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING
RIGHTS.

-

A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN{10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

" CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT

AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Proxies shail be made available for inspection during twenty four hours before the time fixed for
commencement of the meeting and ending with conclusion of the meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested
to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of the Members & Share
Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Sunday, September 16, 2018 to Saturday, September
22, 2018 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of AGM.

. Members are requested to bring their Admission Slip along with copy of the Report and Accounts to the Annual

General Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the éccompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspéction by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, during business hours up to the date of
the Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form are also requested to notify change in address, if any, immediately to
the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. C B Management Services Private Limited, P-22 Bondel
Road, Kolkata — 700 019, West Bengal by quoting their Folio Number(s).

In case shares are held in electronic form, these information should be passed on directly to their respective
Depository Participant (DP).
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9. Members holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update their email addresses by writing to the
RTA of the Company quoting their folio number(s).

10. Any member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is required to forward
his/her queries at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the required information can be made available at
the meeting.

11. The complete particulars of the venue of the Meeting including route map and prominent landmark for easy
location is enclosed for the convenience of the Members.:

The same has been posted on the website of the Company www.silverpointinfratech.com.

12. SEBI has made it mandatory for every participant in Capital Market to furnish Income Tax Permanent Account
Number.(PAN). Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN/Bank
Account particulars to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical ‘form can submit their PAN/Bank Account Particulars details to the
Company/RTA for registration 'o_f transmission/transposition, deletion of name etc. -

13. Members desiring any information on accounts are advised to write to the Company at least seven days before
the Meeting to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

'14. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order
of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

15. Corparate Members are required to send to the Company a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the

AGM.

16. Members / Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the meeting.

17. E-voting : Voting through electronic means

. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Admin_istfatio_n) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide Members
the facility to exercise their right to vote at the AGM of the Company by electronic means and the business
may be transacted through E-voting Services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot/polling papers shall also be made available at the venue of 21st Annual
General -Meeting and the members who have not cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to vote at
the meeting through ballot/polling paper.

21ST ANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018
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Il.  The E-voting period commences on Wednesday, September 19, 2018 (9:00 am) and ends on Friday, September
21, 2018 (5:00 pm).- During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of September 15, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The E-
voting modulje_‘ shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequentlv.

. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up Equity Share Capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date of September 15, 2018.

IV.  M/s. Rateria & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Kolkata (Practicing No. 20125}, has been appointed
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

V. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the
meeting who have not cast their vote by remote E-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting
through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote E-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

" VI.  The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of
members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on August 25, 2018.

i ' VIIl.  The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of September 15,

2018. The facility of E-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of
joint holders. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
‘capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 15, 2018.

V.  Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,

' shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date of 15th September, 2018 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the
Annual General Meeting.

IX.  Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the manner
of conducting E-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the
Company / Depository Participant{s). For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not
registered their email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

X. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and hold
the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. September 15, 2018 are requested to send the written / email
communication to the Company at info@silverpointinfratech.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and
Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for E-voting.

The instructions for E-voting are as under :
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A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the
Company/Depository Participants(s)] :

password. The said PDF file contains your user |D and password/PIN for E-voting. Please note that the password
is an initial password.

¢ Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: httgs:[[www,e\(oting.nsdl.com[

¢ Click on Shareholder — Login -

¢ Putuser ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

e Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with minimum

your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.
e Home page of E-voting opens. Click on E-voting: Active Voting Cycles.
e Select “EVEN” of Silverpoint Infratech Limited.
* Now you are ready for E-voting as Cast Vote page opens.
¢ Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

¢ Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested: specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory (ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail

to acsnikitarateria@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdi.co.in

B. Incase a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs are not registered
with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] :
¢ Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the AGM :

o Please follow all the steps from SI. No. (ii} to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

Xl.  In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and E-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads Section of www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Xll.  If you are already registered with NSDL for E-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN
for casting your vote.
for sending future communication(s).
XIV.  The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding one (1) working days from the conclusion of the E-voting

and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the
Company. W
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email and open PDF file viz; "Sllverpomt Infratech E-voting. pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as

ts/characters or combination thereof. Note the new password. It is strongly recommended not to share

confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed 4
you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote

EVEN (E Voting Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD/PIN

an also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used

d unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company
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The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www silverpointinfratech.com and on the

website of NSDL within two (2) days of paésing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and
communicated to the BSE Limited and National Depository Services Limited.

The Notice of the 21st AGM and instructions for e-voting, aldng with the Attendance Slip and Proxy Form, is
being sent by electronic mode to alf the members whose email address are registered with the
Company/Depository Participant(s), unless a member has re_quésted a hard copy of the same. For members
who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies of the documents are being sent by the
permitted-mode.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 21st AGM and the Annual Report 2017-2018 will be available
on the Company’s website www.silverpointinfratech.com. The physical copies of the documents will also be
available at the Company’s registered office for inspection on all working days except Saturdays between 10:00
am to 1:00 pm upto September 19, 2018. Members who require communication in physical form in addition
to e-communication, or have any other queries, may write te us at info@silverpointinfratech.com.

Disclosure pursuant to Section 196(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, and Secretarial Standards-2, with respect to Directors seeking re-
appointment/appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting is annexed. The Directors have
furnished consent/declaration for their appointment/re-appointment as required under the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules thereunder.

The facility for making/varying/cancelling nomination is available is available to individuals holding shares in
the Company. Nominations can be made in Form-SH.13 and any variation /cancellation thereof can be made
by giving notice in Form-SH.14, prescribed under the Companies (Share Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014 for
the purpose. The forms can be obtained from the Company/RTA of from the website of Ministry of Corporate
Affairs at www.mca.gov.in.

The Ministry of Corporates Affairs, Government of India has introduced a ‘Green Initiative in the Corporate
Governance’ by allowing paperless compliances by the companies for service of documents to their members
through electronic mode, which will be in compliance with Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In view of the above, the Company has communicated through its Annual Report and also through separate
letters requesting Members to register their Email Id with the Company/RTA. However, members who are
desirous of obtaining physical copies of Notices, Postal Ballots, Annual Reports and other documents may
forward their written request to the Company/RTA for the same.

Members seeking any information or clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send in written
queries to the Company at least one week before the date of the meeting. This would enable the Company to
compile the information and provide replies at the meeting.
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24. The shares of the Company are under compulsory demat list of SEBI w.e.f October 01, 2000. The trading in
equity shares can be only in demat form. In case you do not hold shares in demat form, you may do so by
opening account with a depository participant and complete dematerialization formalities.

MEMBERS HOLDING SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM ARE REQUESTED TO CONVERT THEIR HOLDING TO
DEMATERIALISED FORM THROUGH DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT.

25. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice and the Explanatory Statement are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays between 10:00 am to

1:00 pm upto September 19, 2018 and will also be available for inspection at the Meeting.

26. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are interested
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for.inspection at the AGM.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4

Shri Sandip Cha'ttopéidhyay is an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company and has held the
positions as such from August 08, 2018.

It is proposed to appoint Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay as a Non-Executive Independent Directors not liable to retire
by rotation pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and qualificetion of Direétors) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 16 & 17 of SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to hold office for five
consecutive years till August 07, 2023 from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held on the financial year 2022-2023.

The Company has received notices in writing from members along .With the deposit of requisite amount under
Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidatures of each of Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay for the office of Directors
of the Company. -+

The Company has also received declarations from Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay that they meet with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-5ection (6) of Section 149 of the Act and under Regulation 16 & 17 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, the director
fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed there under for appeintment as Independent
Director and they are independent of the management.

Brief resume of Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and names of

companies in which they hold Directorships and memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding

and relatlionshlips between Directors inter-se as stipulated under Regulation 16 & 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stack Exchanges, are given in the Annexure to the Notice
forming part of the-Annual Report.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay as an Independent Director setting out the
terms and conditions are available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company on all
working days, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

Except Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions. :

The Board recommends the Special Resolutions set out at ltem Nos. 4 of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

By Order of the Board

Registered Office : For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO: Podrah,
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No.301 Sd/-
Howrah-711 109
Sonam Agarwal
Dated : August 23, 2018 (Company Secretary)
ACS - 41673
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

a A\
@ S-q SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

Details of the Directors seeking Appointment / Re-Appointment in Forthcoming Annual General Meeting (In
pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Name of the Director Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay - -Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia
Date of Birth ‘ 20/05/1963 16/09/1965
Date of Appointment - "~ 08/08/2018 12/07/2012
Qualification z B.Com (Hons.) B.Com (Hons;)
Expertisé in specific functional | Wide managerial and | His core competencies includes
areas administrative experience expertise in finance, & Accounts,

Internal = Management, . Risk
Management, and Corporate
Governance.

List of other Companies in which | Parmeshwar Barter Private Limited
Directorship held Parmeshwar Mercantile Private
Limited

Ojas Cottages Limited

Nexte! Vinimay Private Limited
Khaitan (India} Limited

Shivmangal Commercial Private
Limited
Saffron Vinimay Private Limited

Chairman/Member of the | Nil Nil
Commiittees of the
Board of other Companies on
which he is a Director
No. of Equity Shares held in the Nil ~ 10,000
Company.

11
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Dear Shareholders,

DIRECTORS REPORT
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Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty-first Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance of your Company as under ;

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Turnover 45,59,864 2044,01,968
Profit/{Loss) before taxation (1,37,183) 4,52,495
Less: Tax Expense (25,836) 139,821
Pro_fii/(Loss) after tax - | {1,11,347) 3,12,674
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year 252,49,034 249,36,360
Balance Profit / {Loss) C/F to the next year 251,37,687 252,49,034

3

Note : The above mentioned figures in the Financial Highlight is based on the Report of Standalone Balance Sheet

as the Company is not required to prepare consolidated Balance Sheet as the Company has transferred the

management of its subsidiary Company.

Listing of Equity Shares on BSE Mainboard Platform
The Companies Equity Shares are Listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange on August 28, 2013.

Review of Operations

During the year under review the Company has recorded a turnover of Rs. 45,59,864/- as compared to Rs.
204,401,968/ in the previous year. The Company has recorded a net Loss of Rs. {1,11,347)/- as previous year profit

was there to Rs. 3,12,674/-.

. Share Capital

The Company has 197,890,000/- Equity Share Capital for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018. The Company
has not increased its Capital throughout the year.

Dividends

In view of Losses during the year, your Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity shares for the year

under review.

Statutory Reserve Fund

The Company has not transferred any fund to Statutory Reserve Fund during the Financial Year 2017-2018.
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Number of meeting of Board of Directors

During the Financial Year 2017-18 twelve meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The Provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 and Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements (LODR) were adhered to while considering the
maximum time gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. Details of the. Board
meetings held during the financial year have been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of
this Annual Report. The date on which the Board Meetings were held are given below :

15.04.2017 14.08.2017 - ' 26.12.2017
30.05.2017 ' . 24.08.2017 ' 22.01.20.18
07.06.2017 - 24.10.2017 ‘ 14.02.2018
13.07.2017 14,12.2017 .03.03.2018

Meeting of Independent Directors _
During the year under review, a separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on March 03, 2018 wherein

the performance of the Non-independent Director and the Board as a whole was reviewed. The Independent
Director at their meeting also assassed the guality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the
Company’s management and the Board of Directors of the Company.

Committees of the Board :

The Company has constituted / re-constituted various Board level committees in accordance with the requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEB! (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015. Details of
all the Committees along with their composition and meetings held during the year under review are provided in
the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of this Annual Report.

Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee presently comprises of Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, Chairman, Smt. Rima Chandra and Shri
Sanjay Kumar Drolia as Members. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee and the particulars of the meetings
held and attendance thereat are-in accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and Regulation 18 of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 has
been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming a part of this Annual Report. There has been no
instance where the Board has not accepted the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

Nomination & Remuneratioﬁ Committee :

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee presently comprises of Smt. Rima Chandra, Chairman, Shri Sandip
Chattopadhyay and Shri. Mahesh Kumar Chokhani as Members, The terms of reference of the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the particulars of the meetings held and attendance thereat are in accordance with
the requirements mandated under Section 178 {1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 has been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming
a part of this Annual Report.

13
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The Stakeholders Relationship Committee presently comprises of Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, Chairman, Smt..

Stakeholders Relationship Committee :

Rima Chandra and Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia as Members. The terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee and the particulars of the meetings held and attendance thereat are in accordance with the
requirements mandated under Section 178 (S) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder
and Regulation 20 of SEBI {LODR} Regulations, 2015 has been furnished in the Corporate Governance Report forming
a part of this Annual Report.

State of the Com@ﬁv' s Affairs
The Company is engaged in the business of Civil & Construction Works. There has been no change in the business of

the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2018,

Change in the nature of Business, if any
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2018.

Material Changes and Commitments affecting financiai position of the Company, occurring after Balance Sheet
There were no material changes and commitments in the business operations of the Company affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the

financial statements relate and the date of this report.

Extract of Annual Return

The extract of the Annual Return in Form No. MGT-9 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto as Annexure —
Il and forms part of Director Report.

Loans, Guarantees and Investments

During the Financial year the Company has made Loan, Guarantees, Advances & Investment within the limits as
prescribed under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Details of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements.)

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties : -

A Related Party Transaction Policy has been formulated by the Board of Directors for determining the materiality of
transactions with related parties and dealing with them. The said policy may be referred to at the Company’s website
at www.silverpointinfratech.com. The Audit Committee reviews all related party transactions.

All contracts or arrangements with related parties, entered into or modified during the financial year, within the
meaning of Section 188 (1) of Companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis
and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulation.

There are no material contracts or arrangements entered into by the Com'pany during the year with Related Parties.
There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company with promoters,
directors, key managerial personnel or other designated persons or related party as per definition contained u/s
2(76) of the Act, which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Accordingly, the
disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
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2014 in Form AOC-2 has been enclosed as Annexure — Il is attached herewith and forms part of this Director’s

Report.

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo :

Particulars of Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange and outgo as required under
Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the Company. The disclosures are annexed as Annexure-1V and forms part of this Annual Report.

Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the period the Board of the Company was reconstituted for the purpose of better growth and expansion and
diversification of the business of the Company.

a) Appointment of Independent Director

During the year under review the Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani,
{Din: 07093710) as an Additional Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017_and
Sandip Chattopadhyay (Din: 06875010) as an Additionai Non-Executive independent Director of the Company w.e.f

August 08, 2018.

b) Cessation in Directorship during the Year
Shri Srikrishna Dokania, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f August

24, 2017. 3
Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f April

06, 2018,

c) Statement on declaration given by Independent Directors under sub- Section (6} of Section 149

“Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149 (7} of the

Companies Act, 2013 of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of interdependence as prescribed both
under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and Regulation 16 (1) (b) od
SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015.

d) Retirement by Rotation '

During the financial year 2017-18, the Company has three Non-Executive Independent Directors and one Managing
Director. According to Companies Act, 2013 Independent Director is not liable to retire by rotation and Shri. Sanjay
Kumar Drolia, Managing Director is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The Board recommends his re-appointment with a view to avail her valuable advises and wise counsel.

A brief profile of the Director seeking appointment / re-appointment required under Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 is given in the Notice of AGM forming part of the
Annual Report.
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of the Company are the Whole-time Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as per Section 203 of the Companies

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified for being appointed as Directors, as specified in Section 164
(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 (1) of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, '

e} Key Managerial Personnel :
During the year under review it has been noted that Kumari Nikita Rateria had resigned from the post of Company

Secretary/ Compliance Officer with effect from February 14, 2018 and in place of her Smt. Neha Sarawagi had been
appointed for the post of Company Secretary/ Compliance Officer with effect from February 14, 2018, .

Smt. Neha Sarawagi had resigned from the post of Company Secretary/ Compliance Officer with effect from March,
3rd 2018.

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Kurnari. Sonam Agarwal as Company Secretary/ Compliance
Ofﬁce_r of the Company with effect from 3rd March, 2018 to look after the compliances of the Company.

Shri Sénjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director of the'Companv is being only appointed as a Chief Financial Officer of
the Cb_mp’any w.e.f February 14, 2018 and Shri. Nabarun Sinha Roy has resigned from the post of Chief Financial
Offic_é“r‘ of the Company on the same date.

Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Mana_gihg Director and Chief Financial Officer & Smt. Sonam Agarwal, Company Secretary-

Act, 2013.

f) Familiarization Programme undertaken for Independent Directors
The Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company,

nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business model of the Company, etc. pursuant to Regulation
25 {7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on appointment, the
Independent Director is issued a letter of appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties,
responsibilities and expected time commitments. The Company Secretary briefs the Director about their legal and
regulatory responsibilities as a Director. The Directors also explained in detail the various compliances required from
him to act as a Director under the various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2011, the Code of Conduct of the Company and other relevant
regulations. The details of familiarization is available on Company’s website www.silverpointinfratech.com.

Formal Annual Evaluation :

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations, evaluation of each
member of the Board is done on an annual basis. One of the vital function of the Board is monitoring and reviewing
the Board evaluation framework formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee that lay down the
evaluation criteria for the performance of all the individual Directors Board and its Committees was carried out. In
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering
various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the and its committees, Board
culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.
a) Criteria for evaluation of the Board of Directors as a whole

i Frequency of meetings;

ii. Length of meetings;

iii. Administration of meeting;

iv. Number of Committees and their roles;

V. Flow of information to Board members and between Board members
vi. The quality and quantity of information; and

vii. Disclosure of information to the stakeholders.

b) Criteria for evaluation of individual Directors
i. Commitment to fulfillment of Director’s obligations and fiduciary responsibilities;
ii. Attendance and contribution at Board/Committee meetings;

jil. Ability to contribute by introducing best practices to address top management issues;
iv. Monitoring management performance and development;

V. Participation in long-terim strategic planning

vi. Ability to contribute and monitor corporate governance practices;

vii. Statutory compliance & Corporate governance practices;

viii. Time spent by each of the members;

ix. Core com petencies; and

X, Guiding Strategy.

The Directors express their satisfaction over the evaluation process and results thereof.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report :
A separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed as part of Annual Report along with the

Auditors Certificate in cdmpliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulétions, 2015,

Subsidiaries, JVs or Associate Companies :

The Company does not have any Joint Ventures, Associate or Subsidiary Companies. The Company has transferred
the management of all the subsidiary Company on May 30, 2017.

Particulars of Employees and Related Disclosures :
Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details under Section 197(12) of the act read with rule 5(1) of the

Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended are annexed as
Annexure-V. However, as per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the reports and accounts
are being sent to the Members and others entitled thereto, excluding the disclosure on particulars of employees
which is available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on
working days of the Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Disclosures pertaining to Remuneration and Statement showing the names of top ten employees in terms of
remuneration drawn, as required under Section 197(12) of the Act and Rule 5{2) & 5(3} of the Companies
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(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended) is not applicable to the

Company.

Directors Responsibility Statement :

Pursuant to clause (c ) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board
of Directors of the Company hereby state and confirm that :
a) Accounting Standard : In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.
'b) Accounting Policies : The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudenf 50 as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for

that period.

c) Proper Efficient and Care : The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Compan'ies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecti_ng fraud and other irreguiarities;

d) ] Going Concern Basis: The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e} Compliance with all laws : The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

f) Internal Financial Controls : The Directors had laid down internal financial control to be followed by the
Company dnd that such internal financial control are adequate and operating effectively.

Board’s Comment on the Auditor’s Report :
The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and

accounting policies are self-explanatory.

Risk Management Policy :
The Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a Risk Management policy which aims at enhancing

shareholders value and providing an optimum risk reward tradeoff. The risk management approach is based on a
clear understanding of the variety of risks that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and measurement
and continuous risk assessment and mitigation measures. In the opinion of the Board, none of the risks faced by
the Company threaten the existence of the Company.

The Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures to combat risks. The risk management
procedure is reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on a quarterly basis at the time of review of
quarterly financial results of the Company. This policy is also available on the Company’s website
‘www.silverpointinfratech.com

Internal Financial Control Systems :
1. The Company has appointed Internal Auditors to observe the Internal Controls who regularly monitors if

the workflow of the organization is being done through the approved policies of the Company. In every half
year ended during the approval of Financial Results, Internal Auditors bresent the Internal Audit Report.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted various policies like Related Party Transaction Policy,
Whistle Blower Policy and other procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
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to maintaining of proper accounting controls, monitoring of operations, safeguarding of its asset, prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and timely
.preparation of financial information.

Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism :
The Company has established an effective Whistle Blower Policy person to the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI listing
Regulation, 2015. The said policy may be referred to at the company’s website at the following web link

www.silverpointinfratech.com.
The Whistle Blower Policy aims at conducting the affairs of the Company in a fare and transparent manner by
adopting the highest standard of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior, All permanent employees
of the Company are covered under the Whistle Blower Policy.

"A mechanism has been stablished for employees to report concern about un-ethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of code of conduct an ethics. It also provide for educate safeguards against the victimization of
employees who able the mechanism an allows direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional

cases.

Corporate Governance :
A report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 read with point C & E of Schedule V

of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for the Financial Year ended March 31,
2018 along with the Auditors Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretaries on its compliance are annexed to
this Annual Report.

CEO/CFO Certification :

The CEO/CFO Certificate on the financial statements of the Company as required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this Annual Report.

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund : .

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act) read with the Investor Education and
Protection Fund Authority {(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company did not have any
funds lying unpaid or unclaimed. Therefore, there was no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor
Education And Provident fund (IEPF).

Auditors :

a) Statutory Auditors :
Statutory Auditors: The Company Auditor M/s. Sarp & Associates, Chartered Accountants, has expressed
their willingness for re-appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 139 & 142 and other applicable provisions; if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 there under, M/s. Sarp & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
{(Firm Registration No. 007375C) are proposed to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at
the 21st Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on September 22, 2018 to hold office from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 26th Annual General Meeting, subject to the
ratification by the Members at every Annual General Meeting, at a remuneration to be decided by the Board
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of Directors in consultation with the Auditors plus applicable service tax and reimbursement of travelling
and out of pocket expenses by them for the purpose of audit.

In this regard, M/s. Sarp & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration ‘No. 007375C} have
submitted their written consent that they are eligible and qualified to be re-appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company in terms of Section 139 of the Cbmpanies Act, 2013 and also satisfy the criteria provided in
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Internal Auditors :
Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company had re-appointed M/s. Jain Prasad & Co.

as the Internal Auditor of the Company to carry out the internal auditor of the functions and activities of the
Company.

c) Secretarial Auditor :
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 of the Company has appointed Shri Vinay Lakhani (C.P
" No. 14847), Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial
year 2017-18. The Company had provided all assistance and facilities to the Secretarial Auditor for
conducting their audit. The report of the Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2017-18 is annexed to this
report Annexure- I (MR-3). '
There are no qualificatibns or adverse remarks in their Report.

Deposits :
Your Company has not accepted any Fixed Deposit under Chapter-V of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial

year and as such, no amount on account of Principal or Interest on 'Deposits from Public was outstanding as on
March 31, 2018.

Corporate Social Responsibility :

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013, the CSR provisions were not applicable to
the Company.

Code of Conduct :
The Board of Directors has approved a code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all

employees in the course of day to day operations of the Company in accordance with the applicable Accounting
Standards. The code laid down by the Board is known as “Code of Conduct”. The code has been posted on the
Company’s website www.silverpointinfratech.com

Prevention of Insider Trading :
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in

Securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre- clearance for dealing
in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Carnpany shares by the Directors and the designated
employees while In possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the
period when the Trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the code.
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All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the code.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 :
The Company has formulated a policy for the prevention of sexual harassment within the Company. It ensures
prevention and deterrence of acts of sexual harassment and communicates procedures for their resolution and
settlement. Internal Complaint Committee have been constituted which is chaired by a female émployee of the
Company in accordance with the requirements under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention,
Prohibitibn and Redressal} Act, 2013 which ensures implementation and compliance with the Law as well as the
policy at every unit. There were no cases/ complaints reported in this regard during the year 2017-18. A copy of the
Policy against sexual harassment is posted on the Company’s Website w'ww.siIvergointinfratech.com.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company :
The Nomination & Remuneration Policy has been formulated pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 and other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereto stating therein the Company’s -policy on
Directors, payment of managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of
Directors by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee which was revised and reviewed by the Board of Directors
at its meeting held on February 14, 2018. The said policy is furnished as Annexure-VI And forms part of this report
and also can be accessed at the Company’s website at www.silverpointinfratech.com

Human Resources :

The Company believes in best HR practices hy providing its employees a world class working environment, giving
them equal opportunities to rise and grow. We continue to implement the best of HR policies so as to ensure that
talent retention is ensured at all levels. Employee refations continued to be cordial and harmonious at all levels and
in all divisions of the Company during the year. Presently your Company does not have any employee falling within
the scope of Section 217 (2A} of the Companies Act 1956 read with companies (particulars of the Employees) rules,
1975.

Health, Safety and Environmental Protection :
Your Company has complied with all applicable laws. The Company has been complying with relevant laws and has
been taking all necessary measures to protect the environment and maximize worker protection and safely.

Details of Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators, Courts and Tribunals impacting the goiﬁg
concern status and Company’s operation in future :
There are no significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going

concern status and Company’s opération in future.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards on Board and General Meetings :
During the Financial Year, your Company has compiled with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute

of Company Secretaries of India.

Implementation of IND-AS :
Your Company has adopted IND-AS during the year retrospectively from April 01, 2016 pursuant to a notification
dated February 16, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, notifying the Companies (Indian Accounting
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Standard) Rules, 2015. Your Company has published IND-AS Financials for the year ended March 31, 2018 along with
comparable as on March 31, 2017 and Opening Statement of Assets and Liabilities as on April 01, 2016. Your
Company has shared all four quarters re-stated Ind-AS Profit and Loss Statement with investors along with quarterly

results for comparision.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards on Board and General Meeting :

During the Financial Year, your Company has compiled with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute

of Company Secretaries of India.

General Disclosures :
Yours Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no

transactions on these items during the year under review :
i Your Company has not resorted to any buy back of its Equity Shares during the year under review; and

ii. Your Company does not have any subsidiaries;

Acknowledgement :
Your Board sincerely places on record the support extended by the Trade, Shareholders, Company’s Bankers, Central

and State Government Authorities, Stock Exchanges, CDSL, NSDL and all other Business Associates for the growth of -
the organization. The Board further expresses its appreciation for the services rendered by the Executives, officers,
staffs and workers of the Company at all levels.

We look forward to receiving the continued patronage from all quarters to become a better and stronger Company.

By Order of the Board
For silverpoint Infratech Limited

sd/- Sd/-
Place : Howrah Sanjay Kumar Drolia Mahesh Kumar Chokhani
Date : August 23, 2018 {Managing Director} {Director}
Din : 00538256 Din : 07093710
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ANNEXURE -1

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2018

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014)

To

The Members

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhawan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital
3rd Floor, Room No. 301 .

Howrzh — 71‘1 109 o

provisions and adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Sllverpomt infratech Limited
' (heremafter called the "Companv” ). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that prowded
me a reasonable basis for evaluatmg the corporate conducts/statutory compllances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

I

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report that in my opinjon, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and comphance mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter,

| further report that compliance with applicable laws is the responsibilit\} of the Company and
my report constitutes an independent opinion. My report is neither an assurance for future
viability of the Company nor a confirmation of efficient management by the Company.

1w

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the
provisions of the following laws :

| 4=

a)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder ;
b)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;

¢}  The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act,1992 (SEBI Act'} viz.:-
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* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Debuntures) Regulations, 2011

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; and Securities and'Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

u The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 and amendments from time to time;

" The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993;

I'am in consuitation with the Company came to a conclusion that specific laws were directly applicable
with regard to business activities of the Company during the period under review namely :

. Building and other Constructron Workers (Regulatlon of Emplovment and Condltions of Serwces) A
Act 1996 ‘

o

5 I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with
respect to Board & General Meetings.

i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited read with the SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc,

6 | further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Drolia has been appointed as a Chief Financial Officer of the Company on
February 14, 2018 and in place of him Mr. Nabarun Sinha Roy who resigned from the post of a
Chief Financial Officer on the same day.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for

I~
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meaningful participation at the meeting.

8 None of the directors in any meeting dissented on any resolution and hence there was no
instance of recording any dissenting member’s view in the minutes.
9 | further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate

with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, Rules, regulations and guidelines.

10 | further report that during the year under report, the Company has undertaken event / action
having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, Rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above viz,

I further re'po'rt that.the Fxtra-ordinary General Meeting of the Company is being held on May
.’ 26, 2018 for the appointment of Statutory Auditor in casual vacancy for the financial year 2017-

At the time of conducting Secretarial Audit it is being. observed/ brought to our notice by the
management of the Company that SEBI has directed forensic audit of the Company to be covered
from the period April 01, 2015 to till date. The said audit is under the process and the
“report/observations for the same would be submitted to the SEBI by the Auditors {(Forensic Auditors)
in due course. This disclosure made by me is for the general Information to all the stakeholders of
the Company.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - A and forms an
integral part of this report.

Sd/-
{Vinay Lakhani)

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS = 35554/ CP No. - 14847

Place: Kolkata
Dated: August 23, 2018

Encl: Annexure- A forming an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure A'

(To the Secretarial Audit Report of M/s. Anubhav Infrastructure Limited
For the Financial Year Ended 31/03/2018)

The Members

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Ananta Bhawan, 94 Vivekananda Nagar
Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital
3rd Floor, Room No. 301

Howrah -711109

Sd/-

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31/03/2018 of even date is to be read along
_W|th this Ietter :

/ Mamtenance of Secretanal record is the responsnblllty of the management of the Company
My responsrblllty is to express an opinion on these secretanal records based on my audlt '

| have followed the audit practlces and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. |
believe that the processes. and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The corﬁpliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

{Vinay Lakhani)
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS - 35554/ CP No. - 14847

Place: Kolkata
Dated: August 23, 2018
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ANNEXURE Hi
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETLIRN.
As On Financial Year Ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company {Management &
Administration ) Rules, 2014.

| REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

L45400WB1997PLC0O83457 -

A CIN

B Registration Date March 18, 1997

C | Name of the Company ' Silverpoint Infratech Limited

D Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by shares/Indian Non-

Government Company |

Address of the Registered office Ananta Bhavan, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, Andul o

! . Road, Near West Bank Hospital, 3rd Fioor, Room
izl Ll No.- 301, Howrah- 711109
F Whether listed company Yes
i . . C.B. Management Services Private Limited
G Name , Address & contact details of the P-22, bonbel Road, Kolkata - 700 019,

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. T

el. : 91.33.4011 6700, 2280 6692

PRi_NCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:

Name & Description of Main

S ol Products/Services

NIC Code of the
Product /Service

% to total turnover
of the Company

s

21STANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018 )

A Other Financial Services 649 39.40%
B Trading 464 60.60%
il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
Holding/ % Of .
T E:::;d;i” glithes CIN/GLN Subsidiary/ | Shares A‘;:"tci:':"e
— Associate Held ee
NIL
27
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Rreak up as % to total Equity) :

-
SIVERPOINT
INERATEGH LT0.

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the Beginning
of the Year

No. of Shares h

eld at the End of the
Year

change

during
the
year

o M

® o n

® o0 T w N

T a en D ON T o= @

Promoters

Individual /HUF

Centrat Govt.or
State Govt.
Bodies Corporates
Bank/Fl

Any other

- [SUB TOTAL : (A}1)

Foreign

NRE- Individuals -
Other Individuals
Bodies Corp.
Banks/Fl

Any other...

SUB TOTAL : (A}2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(AN2)

Public Shareholding
Institutions

Mutual Funds
Banks/Fi

Cenntral govt

State Govt.

Venture Capital Fund
Insurance Companies
FitS

Foreign Yenture
Capital Funds
Others {specify)

SUB TOTAL : (B)(1)

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

" Demat

Physical

. Total

% of
Total
Shares

46,250.

117,42,750

46,250

117,42,750

.23

59

46,230

117,42,750

46,250

117,42,750

0.23

59.34

117,89,000

. 117,89,000

59.57

117,89,000

117,89,000

59.57

117,89,000

117,89,000

59.57

117,89,000

117,89,000

59.57

a
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Category of
Shareholders

Ho. of Shares held at the Beginning
of the Yea:

No. of Sh

comrch

change

during
the
year

ares held at the End of the
Year

20 b

—

=

2]

(]

Non Institutions
LBodies Corporates

i)|Indian
i LOverseas

Individuals

Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs

lindividuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs.
1 lakhs

Qthers (specify)

SUB TOTAL : (B)}{2)

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)= (BY(1)+(B){2}

Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total : {A+B+C)

: % of
Demat Physical Total Total
1 Shares

Demat

% of
Physical Total Total
Shares

65,58,720 - 65,58,720 33.14

3,38,845 . 3,318,845 1.71

11,02,435 : 11,02,435 5.57

65,49,001

3,59,009

10,91,990

65,49,001 3.9 (0.05)

- 3,59,009 1.81 0.10

- 10,91,990 s.52] . (o.05)
e _

80,00,000 | . - 80,00,000 40.43

80,00,000

80,00,000 40431 0.00

80,00,000 : B0,00,000 40.43

§0,00,000

= 80,00,000 40.43 -

1%7,89,000 = 197,89,000 | 100.00

197,89,000

o 197,89,000 | 100.00 :

29
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{ii} SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS : ' 5
——— -
] % change in
Shareholding at the Shareholding at the share holding
= .No. AL 28 L Begginning of the Year End of the Year during the
year
% of Shares % of Shares
%5‘:::?[ Pledged/ ) "-i"f o6l | "oy edgeds
No. of Shares Encumbere Na. of Shares Encumbere
of the of the
d to Totat d to Total
Company Shares Company Shares
1 |Saffron Vinimay Private Limited 58,71,350 | 29.67 - 58,71,350 | 29.67 - -
2 |5hivmangal Commercial Private Limited. 58,71,400 | 29.67 - 58,71,400 | 29.67 - -
3 |Mohan Lal Sureka 21,250 0.11 - 21,250 0.11 -
4 |Sanjay Kumar Drolia 10,000 0.05 - _10,000 0.05
5 [Lalit Sureka 5,000 0.03 : 5,000 0.03 -
6 [Sangita Sureka 5,000 0.03 - 5,000 0.03 - :
7 [Anita Sureka 5000|  0.03 - 5,000 0.03 -
['-I'otal 117,89,000 | 59.57 - 117,89,000 | 59.57 -

(iii) ' CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE) :

Shareholding at the beginning [01/04/2016]/énd of

Cumulative Shareholding during

Sl No. Shareholders Name . the Year [01/04/2016 to
t 31/03/2017
hie yean(31/03/2017 31/03/2017]
% of Total
No. of Shares Hufiiotalisharesiofithe No. of Shares Shares of the
Company
- Company

1 JSAFFRON VINIMAY PVT LTD.
= At the beginning of the Year- 01/04/2017 58,71,350 29.67 58,71,350 29.67

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 58,71,350 29.67
2 [JSHIVMANGAL COMMERCIAL {P) LTD.

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 58,71,400 29.67 S8,71,400 29.67

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 58,71,400 2067
3 JMOHAN LAL SUREKA

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 21,250 0.11 21,250 0.11

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 21,250 0.1
4 |SANJAY KUMAR DROLIA

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 10,000 0.05 10,000 .05

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 i i 10,000 0.05
5 JLALIT SUIREKA

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 5,000 0.03 5,000 0.03

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 5,000 0.03
6 |SANGITA SUREKA .

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 5,000 0.03 5,000 0.03

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 ' 5,000 0.03
7 |ANITA SUREKA

At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 5,000 0.03 5,000 0.03

At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 5,000 0.03

Note : There was no change in the pércen tage of shareholding during the Financial Year 2017-2018
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ril¥ing Pattern of tap ten Sharehoiders {other than Dirccors, Promoters & Holders of

GDRs & ADRs) :
~ | shareholding at the beginning [01/04/2017)/end | Cumulative Sharehokding '
Sl No. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
° P of the year [31/03/2018] auring the year
. % of Total
No.of shares paactaliharesolihe No. of Shares Shares of the
. Company .
Company
1 - JAMAN DEALTRADE PVT LTD.
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 9,76,000 4.93 -
Incréase/ (decrease} during the Year " B -
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 9,76,000 4.93 9,76,000 4,93
2 |VIRAT VINTRADE PVT. LTD
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 7,12,000 3.60 -
Increase / (decrease) during the Year = - . -
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 7,12,000 3.60 7,12,000 3.60
3 EROLEK TIE UP PVT LTD.
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 9,60,000 4.85 s
Increase / (decrease) during the Year o 3 s N
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 9,60,000 4.85 9,60,000 4.85
4 |DAFFODIL TRADERS PVT LTD. =
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 ' 8,72,000 441 - -
Increase / {decrease) during the Year - -
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 8,72,000 441 8,72,000 441
5 |AASHNA DEALERS PVT LTD. ]
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 8,72,000 4,41 -
Increase / {decrease) during the Year - - = s
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 8,72,000 441 8,72,000 4.41
6 JAMARDHAN MERCANTILE PVT LTD. -
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 6,64,000 336 =
hlncrease / {decrease) during the Year - - - .
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 6,64,000 3.36 6,64,000 3.36
7 |SANGHI STEEL UDYCG PVT. LTD
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 2,56,000 1.29 -
lincrease / (decrease) during the Year - . - .
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 2,56,000 1.29 2,56,000 129
8 |4A SECURITIES _|.TD
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 3,30,000 1.67 - -
Increase/Decre_ase during the year . *
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 3,30,000 1.67 3,30,000 1.67
9 (ROOPAM FINANCERS PVT LTD
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 2,67,000 1.35
Increase/Decrease during the year -
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2018 2,67,000 135 2,67,000 1.35
10 |AMRITLAXMI RETAILS PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the Year - 01/04/2017 2,80,000 -
Increase/Decrease during the year - .
At the end of the Year - 31/03/2017 3142,80,000 1.41 2,380,000 141
2157 2018
b ))
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP i
Sl No. For Each of the Directors & KMP ' Shareholding at the begining/ end of the yezr Sumylativa SESalRiding
| during the year
% of Total
No.of shares AL ST ST D No. of Shares | Shares of the
Company -
: Company
1 [|SANJAY KUMAR DROLIA {Managing Director}
At the B'erginning of the Year 10,000 0.05 -
Changes During the Year - L 5
t the End of the Year 10,000 0.05 10,000 - 005
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V  INDEBTEDNESS :
Indebtedness of the Company including interest ouistanding/accrued but not due for

payraent

. - Secured Loans
Sl No.| - . Particulars | - excluding
Deposits

Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans P Indebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of
the financial year

i |Principal Amount s - .
ii |interest due but not paid -1 o < .
iii |Interest accrued but not due . ' - 1 .

Total (i+iiifi) - . o | e :

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Additions - - - E:
Reduction - - - =

Net Change - - - | :

Jindebtedness at the end of the
financial year ' |
i [Principal Amount . - . -
i |interest due but not paid . - 5 -
ifi [Interest accrued but not due - 2 - A

Total (i+ii+iii) z - - , -
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager :

!

Sl.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MD/WTD

Total Amount

M TN A WN

Act, 1961

Sanjay Kumar Drolia (MD)

Gross salary

Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
income Tax. 1961.

Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of
the Income tax Act, 1961

Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax

Stock option

Sweat Equity
Commission :

as % of profit

others (specify)
Others, please specify

9,00,000

9,00,000

Total (A)

9,00,000

9,00,000

Remuneration to Other Diréctors g

SI.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total Amount

Mahesh Kuamr-
Chokhani

Rima Chandra

Pankaj
Kumar Mishra

Independent Directors
Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

12,000

13,000

13,000

38,000 |

Total (1)

12,000

13,000

13,000

38,000

Other Non Executive Directors
Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)’

Total (B)=(1+2)

13,000

Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

12,000

34
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C. Remuneration To Koy Mana geriai Personnel Oiher Thar MDD/

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMIT.

Manager/WiD ;

-

SL.No } - Particuiars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel G

“Total Amount

Nabarun Sinha
Roy 1. (Cs)

Nikita Rateria

Sonarn

1 Gross Salary

-|Salary as per provisions

a |contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

2,62,500

Value of perauisites u/s 17(2) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

Profits in lieu of salary under =
¢ {section 17(3) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option =
Sweat Equity -
Commission :
as % of profit -
others, specify
Others, please specify -

U O o b w M

3,15,000

Agarwal (CS)

15,000 5,92,500

Total 2,62,500

3,15,000

15,000 5,92,500

Note : Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive lndependént Diret.:tor“had resigned from the post of director

w.e.f April 06, 2018.

Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, {Din: 07093710) had been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent

Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017.

Kumari Nikita Rateria had resigned from the post of Company Secretary/ Compliance Officer with effect from

February 14, 2018 .

Smt. Sonam Agarwal had been appointed for the post of Company Seéretary/ Compliance Officer with effect

from March 03,2018.
Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director of the Company is being only

of the Company w.ef February 14, 2018 and Shri, Nabarun Sinha Roy
Financial Officer of the Company on the same date,

35

appointed as a Chief Financial Officer
has resigned from the post of Chief
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VIl PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

b

: Details of _
St | e ST e o
SL.No Type . e 'Co | RoMNCLT/C ey
Companies | Description | mpounding ourt) (give
Act fees details)
imposed
A COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
[Compounding - - - - -
B DIRECTORS
Penalty - - 3 - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - - _
¢ |oTHER OFFIcERS
IN DEFAULT
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
By Order of the Board
For Silverpoint Infratech Limited
Sd/- Sd/-

Place : Howrah
Date :August 23, 2018

Sanjay Kumar Drolia
(Managing Director)
(DIN - 00538256 )

36

{Director)

Mahesh Kum‘ar Chokhani

{DIN - 07093710)
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ANNEXURE-Ill
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8{2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particuiars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1.  Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Sl. No. ' Particulars ) Details
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
2, Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction N
3. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction ‘ NIL
4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the NIL {
value, if any .
5. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions’ NIL
6. Date of approval by the Board ' NIL
7. Amount paid as advances, if ahy - NIL
8. Date on which the special resolution was pass'ed in General meeting as required NIL
' under first proviso to Section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relétionship NIL
2. ‘Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction - NIL
3, Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
4, Salient terms of the contracts or. arrangements or transaction including the NIL
value, if any '
5. Date of approval by the Board ‘ . NIL
6. Amount paid as advances, if any : NIL
By Order of the Board

For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Sd/- sd/-
Sanjay Kumar Drolia Mahesh Kumar Chokhani
Place : Howrah (Managing Director) (Director)
Date : August 23, 2018 Din : 00538256 Din : 07093710
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ANNEXURE - IV

Disclosure of particulars under 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Read with rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

——

INFRATECH LTD),

-] '
g ! SIWVERPDINT

Date : August 23, 2018

A | CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a} | Steps taken or impacts 0:1 conserva_ti;n c;f energy NIL

b) | Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy. _ NIL

¢} | Capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s NIL

‘B | TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. | Efforts made towards technology absorption, NIL

2. | Benefits derived like prbduct improvement, cost reduction, product NIL
development or import substitution. |

3. | In case of imported technology (imported during last 5 years reckonéd .frofn the beginning of the
financial year), following information may be furnished:

i) | Technology i‘mported NIL

ii}. | Year of import NIL

iii} | Has technology been fully absorbed? NIL

iv) | If not fully absorbed, areas; where this_ha_st not taken plac-e, reasons there for NIL
and future plans of action -

4. | Expenditures incurred on Research & Development NIL

C. | FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND CUTGO

1. | Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year NIL

2. | Foreign Exchanée outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows NIL

By Order of the Board

For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Din : 00538256

38

Sd/- Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar Drolia Mahesh Kumar Chokhani
Place : Howrah {Managing Director) {Director)

Din : 07093710
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Annexure- V

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 (1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

{i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year & the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Ratio of the
remuneration to the Percentage
S1.No. Name of the Director Designation median increase in

Remuneration of the | remuneration |

: employees.
1. Sanjay Kumar Drolia Managing Director ; 2.14:1 Nil
2. Nikita Rateria Company Secretary 0.75:1 - Nil
3. Nabarun Sinha Roy _ Chief Financial Officer 0.62:1 “Nil

Note: Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani & Smt. Rima Chandra are the Non- Executive
Independent Directors and were paid siting fees for attending the meetings.

Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Independent Director had resigned from the post of director w.e.f
April 06, 2018.

Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, (Din: 07093710) had been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017.

Kumari Nikita Rateria had resigned from the post of Company Secretary/Compliance Officer with effect from
Febrt._lary 14, 2018.

Smt. Sonam Agarwal had been appointed for the post of Cbmpany Secretary/Compliance Officer with effect
from March 03, 2018.

Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director of the Company is being only appointed as a Chief Financial
Officer of the Company w.e.f February 14, 2018 and Shri. Nabarun Sinha Roy has resigned from the post of
Chief Financial Officer of the Company on the same date.
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(i)  The percentage of increase in the median remuneration of ém’bloyees in the financial year:

During the financial year there were no increase in the percentage of the median remuneration of
employees.

(i) The number of employees on the rolls of the Company:
There are 4 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company.

(iv) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration:

There is no increase in the average salary of non- managerial employees and managerial employees as
turnaover of the company decreases by 97% in the financial Year 2017-18 & net Loss occurred
(1,11,347) for the same period. There is no exceptional circumstances in increase in managerial

remuneration.

{v) The Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors:
There is no variable component of remuneration avail by the directors.
(vi)  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
Remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2018 is as per the Remuneration Policy of the

Company.
Notes :

This Annexures is from the period from April 01, 2017 to March 31, 2018.

By Order of the Board

For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar Drolia Mahesh Kumar Chokhani
Place : Howrah {Managing Director) {Director)
Date : August 23, 2018 Din: 00538256 Din : 07093710
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ANNEXURE - VI

MOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

Introduction

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule Il
of SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors of
every listed compény shall constitute the Nomination and. Remuneration Committee, to guide the
Board on various issues on a‘ppointment, evaluate performance, remuneration of Diréctors, Key

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.
Applicability

This policy is applicable to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), and Senior Management
team and other Employees of the Company.

Effective Date :

The following policy has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has
been reviewed and revised by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 13th February, 2017. This
policy shall be operational with immediate effect.

Objectives of the Committee :

a) To guide the Board in relation to the appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

b) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further'e_valuation of the Board.

¢) To attract, retain and motivate the Senior Management including its Key Managerial Personnel,
evaluation of their performance and provide necessary report to the Board for further

evaluation.

d) To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and Senior Management.

e} Todevise a policy on Board diversity.
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f} The relationship of remuneration with performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks.

g} To promote and develop a high performance workforce in line with the Company Strategy.

h) To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are
- qualified to becerne Director {Executive & Non- Executive/Independent/Nominee) and persons
who may be appointed in Senior Management, Key Managerial Personnel and determine their

remuneration.

i} To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

Definitions :

1. “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to
time.
2. “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.
3. “Directors” mean Directors of the Company.
4. “Key Managerial Personnel” means
a) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;
b) Whole-time director;
¢} Chief Financial Officer;
d} Company Secretary; and

e} such other officer as may be prescribed.

5. “Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted

or reconstituted by the Board.
6. “Company” means “Silverpoint Infratech Limited”.

7. "Managerial Personnel” means Managerial Personnel or Persons, applicable under section 196
and other applicable provisicns of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. “Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6} of the Compénies Act,
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9. “Senior Management” mean personnel of the company who are members of its core
management team excluding Board of Directors.

Constitution of Nomination And Remuneration Committee :

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will consist of three or more non-executive Directors,
out of which at least one-half shall be independent director(s),provided that Chairperson of the
Company may be appointed as a member of this Committee but shall not chair such Committee.

The Board shall reconstitute the Committee as and when required to comply with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable statutory requirements including the Listing Agreement.

At present, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of following Directors: y
i. Smt. Rima Chandra, Chairman {Non-Executive Independent Director)
il. Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani, Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)

iil. Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay, Member (Non-Executive Independent Director)

The meeting of Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required to carry out the
objectives set out in the Policy.

Appointment criteria and qualifications :

a. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience
of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend
to the Board his / her appointment.

b. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he /
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the

concerned position.

c. Appointment of Independent Directors is also subject to compliance of provisions of section 149
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule IV and rules there under and the Listing

Agreement.
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d. The Company should ensure that the person so appointed as Director/ Independent Director/
KMP/ Senior Management Personnel shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013,
rules made thereunder, Listing Agreement or any other enactment for the time being in force.

Term / Tenure

a. Managerial Personnel :

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Personnel for a term not
‘exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the
expiry of term.

b. Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company and will be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and Disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Ihdependent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or
indirectly. At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as
an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such
person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company.

The maximum tenure of Independent Directors shall also be in accordance with the Companies
Act, 2013 and clarifications / circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in this regard,
from time to time.

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules
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and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in
writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and
compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

Retirement :
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of
the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the

‘Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel, KMP And Senior Management :

1. The Remuneration / Compensation / Profit linked Incentive etc. to Managerial Personnel, KMP
and Senior Manager’r{ent will be determined by the Committee and recommended. to the Board
-for approval. The Rému_neration / Compensation / Profit Linked Incentive etc. to be paid for
Managerial Personnel shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the
Company and Central Government, wherever required.

2. The remuneration and commission to be paid to Managerial Personnel shall be as per the
statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time
being in force.

3. Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the
Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the

case of Whole-time Director.

4. If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company
shall pay remuneration to its Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the prior
approval of the Central Government.

5. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Personnel, KMP and

Senior Management for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.
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Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Diractor :

1. Remuneration / Profit Linked Commission : -

The remunerajtion / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the
Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.

2. Sitting Fees:
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of _Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall
not exceed Rs. One.Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be
prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

3. Limit of Remuneration /Profit Linked Commission :

Remuneration /profit linked Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by
shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% / 3% of the net profits of the Company
respectively.

Nomination Duties :

The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior
Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act;

3. Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation.

4. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and coMposition of the Board;

5. Developing a succession pl_én for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the
plan;

6. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in

office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their
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service contract.
7. Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and

8. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee;

9. Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board.

Remuneration Duties :

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include;

1. To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing
in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate
members of the Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all
elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board.

2. To approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of
the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long

term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company.

3. To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

Minutes of Committee Meeting :

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting or
the Chairperson of the next succeeding meeting. Minutes of the Committee meeting will be circulated

at the subsequent Board meeting for noting.

Amendment to the Policy :

The Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and

Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit.
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circular(s) etc.

Disclosure :

In case of any amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant authorities, not
being consistent with the provisions laid down "under this Policy, then such amendment(s),
clarification(s), circular(s) etc. shall prevail upon the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall stand
amended accordingly from the effective date as said down under such am'endment(s), clarification,

The details of this Policy and the evaluation criteria as applicable shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report as part of Board’s Report therein or alternativelv' the same may be put up on the Company’s
website and reference drawn thereto in the Annual Report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Financial Performance

The details of the financial performance of the Company are appearing in the balance sheet, statement of

profit & Loss along with other financial statement. Highlights are as under:-

(Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars i - Year Ended - Year Ended
315t March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Turnover - i - 45,59,864 204,401,968
Proﬁt/(Loss) before taxation ) ' (1,37,183) ‘ - 452,495
Less: Tax Expense : | (25,836) : 139,821
Profit/{Loss) after tax . - (1,11,347). © 312,674
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year , 25,249,034 24,936,360
Balance Profit / {Loss) C/F to the next year ' 251,37,687 25,249,034

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW :

Infrastructure in any country plays a vital role for the economy’s growth and development. The Indian

economy is getting bigger and better with every passing year. And needless to say, Infrastructure will

“contribute significantly to the country’s overall development. Nearly all the infrastructure sectors will provide

excellent opportunities for investments, with roads, railways, ports, power and airports being the major

attractions.

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY OVERVIEW :

‘The Construction Industry in India plays a vital role in economic activity after agriculture and provides

employment to large amount of people. Broadly, construction can be classified into two segments —

infrastructure and real estate,

The infrastructure segment involves construction projects in different sectors like roads, rails, ports, irrigation,
power, etc. Investment in the infrastructure sector plays & crucial role in the growth of the economy of the
country. Development of infrastructure in the country mainly depends upon the spending by GOl in various

sub segments of infrastructure.
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BUSINESS OVERVIEW ;

We are currently engaged in the providing land development, construction services and other related services
for civil & structural construction and infrastructure sector projects. The aforementioned services are
currently provided by us through our third party vendor contractors to whom we subcontract construction
and other execution work related to projects. The registered office of our Company is situated at Kolkata and
project sites are situated at various places in India. Our Combény was initia'lly incorporated with the object of

trading. We started construction activities in FY 2007-08.

Currently, we subcontract specific construction and execution work related to projects to third party
contractors. As soon a contract is received by us, we initiate the process of finalizing the sub-contractor for
execution of the same and enter into a sub contract agreement. We have in the. past entered into project

specific sub contract agreements or joint ventures with various companies and will continue to do so.

Till date the majority of the projects undertaken by us include Land & Site Development including land filling,
land clearing, site clearing etc. and Civil Construction projects, which include commercial, residential -and

industrial structures etc.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK :

Outlook remains stable for the current year. The company is looking at other avenues for business growth.

FINANCIAL RESOURCES :

The Net Worth of our Company as on March 31, 2018 is Rs. 419,017,687 which allow our Company to bid for
and undertake higher value 'projects. This assumes significance when we take into account that the Ieéding
infrastructure companies are passing on the projects awarded, to contractors down the line. Further, most of
our clients are private sector entities and we have not faced nﬁany challenges as far as billing and collections
are concerned. We have not had any bad debts so far and we do not have any outstanding debtor’s position

for more than six months.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY :

Internal Control Systems has been designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded,
transactions are executed in accordance’s with management’s authorization and properly recorded and
accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and other financial information.

Internal check is conducted on a periodical basis to ascertain the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
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control systems.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES :

During the year, your Company has appointed Company Secretary and Compliance Officer to look over various

compliances. The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and facilitating optimum human

. performance management was the key word for the Company this yeér.

OPPORTUNITIES ANDV THREATS :

The performance of capital market in India has a direct correlation with the prospect of economic growth and
political étability. Though the growth projections for FY. 2017-18 appear reasonable, there are certain
downside risks chh as pace and shape of giobai recovery, effect of withdrawal of fiscal stimuius and
hardening of commodity prices. Our business performance 4may also be impacted by increased competition
from local and global players operating in {ndia, regt_xlatory changes and attrition of employees. With growing
presence of players offering advisory service coupled with provision of funds for the clients' needs, we would

face competition of unequal proportion.

RISKS AND CONCERNS :

This section contains forward — looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results
could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements. As the industrial and economic growth of
the country is showing steady improvement. There is no perceived risk and concern in this area of business
and there is an ample scope for growth in India itself. Forward looking statements are based on certain
assumptions and expectations of the future events that are subject to risks and uncertainties. Actual future
results and trend may differ materially from historical results, debending an variety of factors. Their risk and
concerns faced by the Company are similar to those faced by any growing organization in today dynamic

industrial and economic scenario.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

The details of the financial performance are appearing in the financial statements separately. The highlights of

the same are also mentioned in the Directors’ Report.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT :

Certain statements under "Management Discussion & Analysis" describing the Company's cbjectives,
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward looking statement within the meaning of
applicable secui’itie_s laws and regulations. Although the expectations are based on reasonable assu'mptions,
the actual results could materially differ from those expressed or implied, since the Company's operations are
influenced by many external and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company assumes

no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any

subsequent developments, information or events.

Place : Howrah

Date : August 23, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/

Sanjay Kumar Drolia
(Managing Director)
Din: 00538256
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STATEMENT ON COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE
The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosu re
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchanges.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company’s affairs are being
managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency and faimess in all transactions in the widest
sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders’ aspirations and societal expectations. Good governance practices
stem from the dynamic culture and positive mindset of the organization. The essence of Corporate Governance lies’
in promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency and accountability in the management’s higher echelons. The
demands of Corporate Governance require professionals to raise their competence and capability levels to meet
the expectations in managing the enterprise and its resources effectively with the highest standards of ethics. It
has thus become crucial to foster and sustain a culture that integrates all components of good governance by
carefully balancing the complex inter-relationship among the Board of Directors.

BEST CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Silverpoint Infratech Limited maintains the highest standards of Corporate Governance. It is the Company’s .
constant endeavor to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices keeping in view the international codes of
Corporate Governance and practices of well-known global companies. Some of the best implemented global
governance norms include the following : :

The Company has a designated Lead Independent Director with a defined role.

e All securities related filings with Stock Exchanges and SEBI are reviewed every quarter by the Company's

| Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of Directors.

e The Company has independent Board Committees for matters related to Corporate Governance and
stakeholders’ interface and nomination of Board members.

¢ The Company’s internal audit is also conducted by independent auditors.

e The Company also undergoes quarterly secretarial audit conducted by an independent Company secretary who
is in whole-time practice. The quarterly secretarial audit reports are placed before the Board and the annual
secretarial audit report placed before the Board, is included in the Annual Report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition and Category of Directors :
The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is.in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI’s (Listing

QObligations & Disclosure Requirement} Regulation, 2015 and Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, As on March
31, 2018 the Board consisted with optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors,
including presence of a woman Director. More than fifty percent of the Directors comprised of Non-Executive
Independent Directors.

The Composition of the Board of Directors of the Company from April 01, 2017 to March 31, 2018 was :

Sl.No. Name of the Director Designation Category

1. Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia Managing Director Executive Director

2. Smt. Rima Chandra Director Non- Executive & Independent Director
3. Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani Director Non- Executive & Independent Director
4, Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay Additional Director - | Non- Executive & Independent Director
5. Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra Director Non- Executive & Independent Director
6 Shri Srikrishna Dokania Director Non- Executive & Independent Director

o  Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani (Din: 07093710) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017 and at the Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2017
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‘the members of the Company appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani (Din: 07093710) as a Non-Executive
Independent Dlrector for a terms of years of five years till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held
on the financial year 2021-22.”

¢  Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay (Dln 06875010} has been appomted as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 08, 2018. '

e Smt. Rima Chandra (Din : 07537182) has been appointed as an Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f June 14, 2016. _

o  Shri Srikrishna Dokania (Din : 03610290), Non-Executive Independent Director has resigned from the Board of
the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017. '

e Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra {Din : 07547541), Non-Executive Independent Director has resigned from the Board
of the Company w.e.f April 06, 2018. '

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED S ﬁ

=

‘The functioning of the Management is under the overall superintendence of the Board of Directors which provides
strategic direction to cater to the exigencies of the Company’s objectives and practices of governance by way of
formulating ar approving policies and procedures.

The agenda of the meeting are circulated well in advance to the Board members by comprehensive background
information to enable them to take informed decisions. in addition to the information required under the Listing
Regulations, the Board is also kept informed of major events/items and approvais are taken wherever necessary.

Attendance of Directots at Board Meeting, Last Annual General Meeting {AGM) & number of other Directorship
and Chairmanship/Memberships of Committees of each Director in various Companies as on March 31, 2018.

Twelve Board Meetings were held durlng the period 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018. The dates on which the Board
Meetings were held are as follows :

15th April, 2017 14th August, 2017 26th December, 2017

30th May, 2017 24th August, 2017 22nd January, 2018

7th lune, 2016 24th October, 2017 14th February, 2018
-13th July, 2017 14th December, 2017 3rd March, 2018

e The Maximum time gap between any two Meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated under Regulatmn 17
of SEBI's (Llstlng Obhgatlons & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. -

e No Extracrdinary General Meeting were held during the period 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018.

SI.LNo. | Name of the Director ° Board - | Attended last | No. of Directorship in | No. of Membership in

Meeting | AGM held on | other Companies Committees of Directors
Attended | 23.09.2017 at = - in other companies
: _ Chairman | Director
Registered -
office .
1. Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia 12 Yes - 2
2. Smt. Rima Chandra 12 - Yes -- 1 - -
3. Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani 12 Yes _ - - -
4, | Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay 12 No L. 5 '
5. Shri Pankaj Kumar Mishra 12 Yes - -
6. Shri Srikrishna Dokania = 12 No - -

¢ No resolution is being passed through Postal Ballot during this financial year.

* None of the Whole-time Directors are acting as Independent Directors in more than three listed companies.
Besides, Independent Directors have been familiarized with their roles, rights and responsibilities through
programmes undertaken in this regard.
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» None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 companies including 10 public companies and private
companies which are subsidiary or holding of public companies or is a Member of more than 10 Board-level
Committees or Chairman of more than 5 such Committees as specified in SEBI {Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) regulations, 2015, across all the companies in which he-she is a director.

¢ None of the non-whole-time Directors is acting as Independent Director is more than seven listed companies.

e None of the executive Director and non-executive Director holds any share of the Company. The Company has
not issued any convertible instruments.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has in place a comprehensive Code of Conduct (the Code) applicable to all the empioyees and Non-
executive Directors including Independent Directors. The Code is applicable to Non-executive Directors including
Independent Directors to such extent as may be applicable to them depending on their roles and responsibilities.
The Code gives guidance and support needed for ethical conduct of business and compliance of law. The Code
reflects the values of the Company viz. - Customer Value, Ownership Mind-set, Respect, Integrity, One Team and
Excellence

A copy of the Code has been put on the Company’s website www.anubhavinfrastru_cture.com.- The Code has been
circulated to Directors and Management Personnel, and its compliance is affirmed by them annually.

BOARD PROCEDURE

A tentative annual calendar of Board and committee Meeting is agreed upon at the beginning of the year.
Additional Meetings are held, whenever necessary.

The agenda and notes on agenda are circulated to the Board Members in advance for facilitating meaningful and
focused discussion at the Board Meeting. The Board Members, in consultation with the chairman may bring up any
matter for consideration of the Board.

The Board periodically reviews compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps are taken by the
Company to rectify or comply the instances of non-compliance, if any noticed.

MEOMPANY SECRETARY IN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including committees thereof) procedures are
followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details and
documents are made available to the Directors and senior management for effective decision-making at the
Meetings. The Company Secretary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct of affairs
of the Company, to ensure compliance with applicable statutory requirements and Secretarial Standards, to
provide guidance to Directors and to facilitate convening of Meetings. He interfaces between the management and
regulatory authorities for governance matters.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board Committees have been constituted to review/deal with specific areas and activities, the relevant
Committee is meant for. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out
clearly defined roles including roles mandated under SEBI (Listing Obligations' & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 which are to performed by members of the Committees’ as part of good governance practice.
The minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for review. The Company Secretary
acts as a Secretary of all the Committees.
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The terms of reference of Board Committees are determined by the Board from time to time. Presently the
Company has three committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee. All the decisions pertaining to the constitution of the Committees, appointment of
members, and fixing of terms of reference for committee members are taken by the Board of Directors. Details on
the. role and composition of these committees, including the number of Meetings held during the financial.year
and the réla_ted attendance, are provided below :

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with the
requirements Mandated Under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and
Regulation 18 & 21 read with Part C of Schedule il of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The major task performed by the Audit Committee may be grouped under the following head :

Statutory Audit, Internal Audit, Reporting and other aspect

¥ The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’s

internal controls and financial reporting process The Committee acts as a link between the Management,
~Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company and has full access to the financial Information.

¥v"  Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible and ensuring timely submission to
statutory authorities.

¥"  Reviewing the Management Discussion & Analysis of financial and operational performance.

¥"  Review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s system and internal control.

¥" To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism.

Roles of the Audit Committee

¥" Review and recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of the Statutory Auditors and
internal Auditors considering their independence and effectiveness and their replacement and removal.

¥"  Torecommend to the Board the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors and internal auditors

v"  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audlt as

well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same:

SNIsSS

Powers of the Audit Committee

= To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

=  To seek information from any employee.

" To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

= To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

= Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Meeting Details
During the year the Committee had 6 Meetings i.e. on 30th May, 2017; 7th June, 2017; 14th August, 2017; 24th

August, 2017; 14th December, 2017 & 14th February, 2018,

56

21ST ANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018
TR




SILVERPBINT
INFRATECH LTD.

B iy

Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year

> = A ' - = ' N
S q SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

SI.No | Name of the Director . Nature of Directorship Designation in | No. of | No. of Meetings
Committee Meetings | Attended
. held
1. - ] Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani | Non-Executive Chairman - N 2
Independent Director , i
2. Smt. Rima Chandra Non-Executive . Member 6 3
_ S Independent Director
3t Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia Executive Director Member 6 P

e The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director and the Secretary of the Company acts as
the Secretary to the Committee. Executives from different departments and Representative of Statutory
Auditors/ internal Auditors are invited to attend the Audit Committee Meeting where their reports are
discussed. '

o At the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 23, 2017, Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani the
Chairman of the Audit Committee was present. =

* The Managing Directors, Chief Financial Officer and the Auditors of the Company also attended the Meetings
of the Committees.

o All the Members of the Committee are financially literate and have financial management expertise.

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee.

e The maximum gap between any two Meetings of the Audit Committee held during the year was not more than
one hundred and twenty days complying with the Companies Act, 2013 and provisions of SEBI (LODR)
regulations, 2015. _ '

o  Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani {Din: 07093710} has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017 and at the Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2017
the members of the Company appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani (Din: 07093710) as a Non-Executive
Independent Director for a terms of years of five years till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held
on the financial year 2021-22."

e Smt. Rima Chandra (Din : 07537182) has been appointed as an Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f June 14, 2016.

Internal Audit & Control :

M/s. Sarp & Associates, Chartered Accountants have conducted the internal Audit for the period April 01, 2017 to
September 30, 2017 and October 01, 2017 to March 31, 2018. The internal audit plan was approved by the Audit
Committee. The reports and findings of the internal Auditor and the internal control system are periodically
reviewed by the Audit Committee.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The composition, powers, role and terms of refererice of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements
mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule Il of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. '

The Terms of Reference of the Committee are as follows
¥' Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial
personnel and other employee's;
Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board:;

¥" Devising a policy on Board diversity;
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v' Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal. The remuneration policy as adopted by the Company envisages payment of remuneration
according to qualification, experience and performance at different levels of the organization. The workers

v

v'  Perform such other functions as mav be necessarv or anoropriate for the performance of its duties

%
(SILVERPOINT_ INFRATECH LIMITED

at the factory as well as those rendering clerical, administrative and ’
Professional services are suitably remunerated according to the industry.

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any

statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable;

Meeting Details

During the year the Committee had 4 Meetings i.e. on 30th May, 2017; 24th August, 2017; 14th February, 2018;

and 3rd March, 2018.
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Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year

Sl.No Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Designation in | No. of | No. of Meetings

Committee Meetings | Attended
- - Be | held -
1. ' - | Smt. Rima Chandra Non-Executive Independent Chairman 4 4
S A R -| Director ‘ : Wi
2. Shri Mahesh Kumar | Managing Director Member -4 2
Chokhani . '
3. Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay | Non-Executive Independen Member 4 -

Director . 3%

The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee.

Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani (Din: 07093710} has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August 24, 2017 and at the Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2017
the members of the Company appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani {Din: 07093710} as a Non-Executive
Independent Director for a terms of years of five years till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held

on the financial year 2021-22.”

e Shri Sandip Chattopadhyay (Din : 06875010) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent.

Director of the Company w.e.f August 08, 2018.

e Smt. Rima Chandra (Din ; 07537182) has been appointed as an Non-Executive Independent Director of the

Company w.e.f June 14, 2016.

Performance Evaluation of Directors

In compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, 2015 the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
on the basis of the Board Evaluation Policy and framework adopted by the Board contemplated by the evaluation
process of the Independent Directors Evaluation criteria formulated for the Independent Directors are broadly

based on:

Leadership & stewardship abilities
Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives and plans
Performance of duties and level of insight;

Professional conduct and independence; and

Qualification, experience and past track records.
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Remuneration Policy

The success of the organization in achieving good performance and good governing practices depends on its ability
to attract and retain individuals with requisite knowledge and excellence as executive and non-executive Directors.

The Nomination & Remuneration policy of the Company is attached as Annexure-VI to the Board’s Report. The
Policy is available on the website of the Company at www.silverpointinfratech.com.

Details of Remuneration to all Directors :

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors within the meaning of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 for
the year ended March 31, 2018 is given in MGT-9 which forms part of this Annual Report.

None of the independent Directors are holding shares of the Company.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requiréments
mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2015 read with Part D of Schedule Il of

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 4
The Committee looks into Share transfer, reviews shareholders’/investors’ complaints and resolution thereof.

The Committee performs following Functions :

¥" Transfer/Transmission of shares.

Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates.

Review of Share dematerialization and re-materialization.
Monitoring the expeditious Redressal of Investor Grievances.

Monitorihg the performance of Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent.

NN NN

Ali other matters related to the shares.

Meeting Details
During the year the Committee had 4 Meetings i.e. on 30th May, 2017; 13th July, 2017; 24th October, 2017; & 22nd
January, 2018,

Composition, Name of Members and Attendance during the Year

Sl Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Designation - No. of No. of Meetings
No. ’ _ ] in Committea Meetlngs held Attended
1. Shri Mahesh Kumar | Non-Executive & Independent | Chairman 4 4

Chokhani Director

2. Smt. Rima Chandra | Non-Executive & Independent [ Member 4 4
' : Director '

3. Shri Sanjay Kumar | Managing Director Member 4 ‘ 2

Drolia
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¢ The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee,

*  ShriMahesh Kumar Chokhani (Din: 07093710) has been appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company w.e.f August:24, 2017 and at the Annual General Meeting held on September 23, 2017
the members of the Company appointed Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani (Din: 07093710) as a Non-Executive
Independent Director for a terms of years of five years till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held
on the financial year 2021-22.”

e Smt. Rima Chandra (Din : 07537182) has been appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f June 14, 2016.

Detail of Complaints :
e No. of shareholders’ complaints pending as on April 01, 2017 : Nil

No. of shareholders’ complaints received during the Year : Nil

No. of shareholders’ complaints redressed during the Year : Nil

No. of shareholders’ complaints pending as on March 31, 2018 : Nil -

The Company has generally attended to the investors’ grievances. Shareholders’ request for transfer/
transmission of equity shares were effected within 15 days from the date of receipt. There were no valid
transfers pending for registration as of March 31, 2018, e

¢ The Company obtains half yearly certificate from a Company Secreiary in Practice confirming the issue of
certificates for transfer, sub-division, consolidation etc., and submits a copy thereof to the Stock Exchanges in
terms of Regulation 40 (9) of SEBI {LODR} Regulations, 2015. Further, the Compliance Certificate under
Regulation 7 (3) of the SEBI {LODR]) Regulations, 2015 confirming that all activities in relation to both physical
and electronic share transfer facility are maintained by Registrar and Share Transfer Agent registered with the
Board is also submitted to the Stock Exchange on a half year basis.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING

During the financial year ended March 31, 2018, one separate Meeting of the Independent Directors was held on
March 03, 2018 which was attended by Smt. Rima Chandra, Shri Mahesh Kumar Chokhani & Shri Pankaj Kumar
Mishra, to discuss, inter-alia ;-

e Review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

e Review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executlve
Directors and non-executive Directors;

¢ Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

All the Independent Directors attended the Meeting. The evaluation of performance was done in accordance with
the “Guidance Note on Board Evaluation” issued by the SEBI vide its circular dated January 05, 2017.

PROCEDURE AT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Company’s guidelines relating to Board Meetings are applicable to Committee Meetings as far as practicable.
Each Committee has the authority to engage outside experts, advisors and counsels to the extent it considers
appropriate to assist in its function. Minutes of proceedings of Committee Meetings are circulated to the Directors
and placed before Board Meetings for noting.

RECORGING MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS AT BOARD AND COMMITEEE MEETINGS

The Company Secretary records minutes of proceedings of each Board and Committee Meeting. Draft minutes are
circulated to Board/ Board Committee members for their comments. The minutes are entered in the Minutes Book
within 30 days from the conclusion of the Meeting.
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COMPLIANCE

The Company Secretary, while preparing the agenda, notes on agenda and minutes of the Meeting(s), is responsible
for and is required to ensure adherence to all applicable laws and regulations, including the Companies Act, 1956/
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder, as applicable and the Secretarial Standards recommended
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India:

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has implemented Whistle Blower Policy by way of forming vigil Mechanism headed by the chairman
of the Audit Committee as required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which provides a channél to the
employees and Directors to report to the management, concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the codes of conduct or policy. The said policy may be referred to, at the Company’s Website
www.silverpeintinfratech.com.

BSE CORPORATE COMPLIANCE & LISTING CENTRE (THE LISTING CENTRE) :

BSE Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like
shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, among others are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.

ANNUAL REPORT :

The Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Financial Statement, Consolidated Financial Statements, Directors’
Report, Auditors’ Report and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto, The
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which were in conflict
with the interest of the Company.

The Board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on the Company’s website

www.silverpointinfratech.com.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

In the preparation of the financial statement, the company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in
Section 133 of the Companies act 2013, The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are set
out in the notes to the Financial statements.

The Company has no subsidiary and hence there is. no need to frame any policy for determining “material
Subsidiary”.

SEBI PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Board has in place a code of conduct in accordance with the provisions of SEBI {Prohibition of insider Trading )
Regulations, 2015. The code, besides other relevant matters, prohibits an insider from dealing in the shares of the
Company while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company. All Directors,

Senior Management Personnel, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees having access to price sensitive
information are governed by this code.

During the time of declaration of Results and other material events, the trading window is closed as per the code.
There have been no violation on this front.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has been addressing various risk impacting the Company and the policy of the Company on risk
management is provided in the website www.silverpointinfratech.com.
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SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

Share Transfer / De-materlisation / Re-materlisaiton are handled by professionally managed Registrar and Transfer
Agents, appointed by the Company in terms of SEBI's direction for appointment of Common Agency for physical as
well as demat shares. Share transfers in physical form are registered and returned within a period of 13-15 days
from the date of receipt, in case documents are complete in all respects. The Share Transfer & Shareholders’ /
Investors’ Grievance Committee meets at least every fortnight. A Certificate is being obtained from Company
Secretary in Practice of half yearly Certificate of Compliance with the Share Transfer formalities and files a Certificate
with BSE Limited. The share transfer process is reviewed by the said Committee.

Certificate of compliance under Regulation 40(10) of the Listing Regulations are filed with Stock Exchanges on half
-yearly basis. '

DISCLOSURES

The Company has always ensured fair code of conduct and maintained transparency. There were no instances of
non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

Compliances, Rules & regulations as laid down by various statutory authorities has always been observed by the
Company since such change over both in letter as well as in spirit.

The Board has obtained certificates/disclosures from key management personnel confirming they do not have any
material financial and commercial interest in transactions with the Company at large.

e Details of Non-compliance by the Companies, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchange or Securities & Exchange Board of India or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets, during the last three years : None.

e Public, Rights and Other Issues : None.

Management & Discussion Analysis : This. forms part of Directors’ Report. -

Compliance Reports : The Board has noted and reviewed the compliance Reports from all functions
pertaining to the respective laws applicable to them, which were placed before the Board at its meetings
every quarter during the year under review. '

e Code of Conduct : The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for the members of the Board as well as
for all employees of the Company. The Code has also been posted on the Company’s website
www.silvercointinfratech.com.

GENERAL BODY MEETING

The details of last three Annual General Meeting of the Company held are given below :
Financial Year | - Location of the Meeting Date Time

2014 - 2015 “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar, Andul Road, 3rd Floor, 29/09/2015 10:00 AM
R.No.2301, Howrah - 711109

2015 - 2016 “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar, Andul Road, 3rd Floor, | 25/09/2016 10:00 A.M
R.N0.301, Howrah = 711109 '
2016 - 2017 “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar , Andul Road, 3rd Floor, | 23/09/2017 10:00 A.M
‘R.No.301, Howrah — 711109 : I

s Special Resolutions were passed [ast year through Postal Ballot : No.
o  Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be passed through Postal Ballot this year: Currently, there is
no proposal to pass any Special Resolution through Postal Ballot.
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CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia, Managing Director & Smt. Sonam Agarwal, Conﬁpany'Secretary have provided Compliance
Certificate to the Board in accordance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 for the financial year ended March 31, 2018,

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Results :

Quarterly, Half —yearly and Annual Financial Results as per the statutory requirement under Regulation 33 & 47 of
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are published in the hewspaper within the stipulated time as per the regulations
of the Company. The financial results are also filed electronically with The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and are
also being sent to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

The resuits of the Company are also made available on the Company’s website i.e. www.silverpointinfratech.com.
and on the official website of The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (www.bseindia.com).

The Shareho_lding Pattern and Compliance Report on Corporate Governance as per SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015
are filed electronically with the BSE Limited and investor complaints are redressed through SEB! Complaints Redress

System (SCORES). -

Annual Report in respect of each financial year are mailed to all shareholders in August/September of each calendar
year. Each Report contains the annual accounts of the Company in respect of the financial year with the Directors’
and Auditors’ Reports. Also included in each Annual Report the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting, the
financial year’s Corporate Governance Report and the cash flow statement together with the corresponding reports
of the auditors.

REGISTRARS AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS :

Shareholders may contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent {for both physical and demat
segments} at the following address for any assistance regarding dematerialization of shares, share transfers,
transmission, change of address, non-receipt of annual report and any other query relating to the shares of the

Company :

CB Mana_gement Services Private Limited
P-22 Bondel Road
Kalkata — 700 019

Telephone No: (033) 2280 2487
E- mail : rta@cbmsl.com

Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their.correspondence to their respective
Depository Participant.

e Dematerialization of Shares : The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization with the depository
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL}). As on March 31, 2018, 6,551,068/- equity shares
representing 33.10% and 13,237,932/- equity shares representing 66.90 % of the total paid up share capital
were held in dematerialized form with CDSL and NSDL.

¢ Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion dates and likely impact on
equity : Not applicable.
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NAME, DESIGNATION AND ADDRESS OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Smt. Sonam Agarwal

Company Secretary and Cor_ﬁpliance officer

“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanangla Nagar
Andul Road, 3rd Floor,

R.N0.301, Howrah — 711109

E-mail :- info@silverpointinfratech.com

Note :
The Company has designated an E-mail ID exclusively for registering complaints by investors and investors can reach
the Company at info@rajputanainvestment.com.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDING INFORMATION

ﬁ

— - - =
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED 2 q -

Annual General Meeting 7 . -22.05.2018

Financial year ) 31.03.2018

Book Closure Date : 16.09.2018 to 22,09,.2018

Registered Office : “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar, PO :

= Podrah, Andul Road; 3rd Floor, R.No.301,
P ICH Howrah—-711109 '

Equity Shares Listed on BSE ‘ 28-08-2013

Equity Shares migrated from BSE SME Platform to Main Board | 05.11.2015

Scrip ID/Code OF BSE/CSE ' | SILINFRA/536073

ISIN Number . INEB90ON01019

Stock Exchanges where securities are listed. ' - | Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

‘Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

¢ The Annual listing fees for equity shares has been paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchanges for the financial

year 2018-19.

COMPANY’S CORPORATE WEBSITE

The Company’s website is a comprehensive reference on Silverpoint Infratech Limited. Corporate Information,
Projects and Financials, Board of Directors, Shareholding Pattern and Corporate Governance. The Section on
‘Investor Information’ serves to inform the shareholders, by giving complete financial details, shareholding patterns.
Corporate benefits, information relating to Registrar & Transfer agents and the Compliance Officer etc.

POSTAL BALLOT
During the year under review, no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION
At the forthcoming Annual general Meeting, there is a resolution proposed to be approved by Shareholders.

GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ‘

As part of the green initiative process, the Company has taken an initiative of sending documents like notice of
calling Arnual General Meeting, Cdrporate Governance, Directors Ré,port, Audited Financial Statements, Auditors
Report etc., by email. Physical copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered
with the Company. Shareholders are requested to register their email id with Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent/concerned depository. '
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FINANCIAL CALENDAR {TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE

The Financial Year of the Company is April to March.
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Particulars

Tentative Period 1st Apri_l, 2017 to

Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2017

Financial reporting for the quarter ending September 30, 2017

Financial reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 2017

31st March , 2018

Within 45 days of the end of Quarter.

Financial reporting for the quarter ending March 31, 2018

Within 60 days of end of Quarter

Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31st March, 2018

Last week of September 2018

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

Mhmreholdings | | | Hoiders |  Shareholdeé() |  Share | PercentageofShares ()

'UPTO 5000 134 57.26 24463 0.12

5001 to 10000 49 2094 -+ | 375547 "1.90

10001 to 20000 2.14 ' 75990 0.8

20001 to 30000 4 171 93250 0.47

30001 to 40000 26 11.11 896000 453

40001 to 50000 - -

50001 to 60000 1 0.43 55000 0.28

60001 to 70000 _ 1 0.43 64000 0.32

70001 to 80000 _ 1 0.43 72000 0.36

80001 to 90000 z - _

50001 to 100000 ! - ;

100001 AND ABOVE 13 5.56 18132750 91.63

TOTAL 234 100.00 19789000 100.00

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (CATEGORY WISE) AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2018

Category No. of Shares Percentage (%}
Promoters Group 11789000 59.57
| Bodies Corporate 6549001 33.09
Market Makers =
Individuals 1450999 - 7.33
Mutual Funds and UTI
Venture Capital Funds
NRIs / OCBs =
TOTAL 19782000 100.00
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DEMATERILISATION OF SHARES
Percentage of Shares in :

Physical Form : Nil

Electronic From in NSDL : 13 237,732
Electronic From in CDSL ; 5,551,068

RECONCILATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT )

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit
to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited {(NSDL) and Central Securities
Depository Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and paid-up capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the
report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges and is placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.
The audit, inter-alia, confirms that the total issued and paid up capital of the Company is in agreement with the
aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form held with NSDL & CDSL and total number of shares -
in physical form.

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESSAL SYSTEM {SCORES) :

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based redress system and
.online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compllance with the SCORES an redressed
the shareholders complaints wel! within the stipulated time.

COMPLIANCE REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The quarterly compliance report on Corporate Governance is submitted to the Stock Exchange within 15 days from
the close of each quarter as per the format specified in SEBI (LODR}) Regulations, 2015.

INVEST ORS’ CORRESPONDENCE
The Shareholders can contact the Company for Secretarial matters “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar,

PO: Podrah, Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No0.301, Howrah — 711 109,

CORPORATE IDENTITY NUMBER (CIN} :
CIN of the Company as allotted by the M|n|stry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is

L45400WB1997PLC083457.

INFORMATION FLOW TO THE BOARD MEMBERS

Information-is provided to the Board Members on a continuous basis for their information, review, inputs and
approval from time to time. The quarterly Financial Statements are first presented to the Audit Committee and Risk
Management Committee for its review approval and subsequent recommendation to the Board of Directors for
their approval. All the relevant information to Directors is submitted along with the agenda papers well in advance
of the Board and Committee Meetings. :

ADOPTION, COMPLIANCE AND NON-ADOPTION OF NON- MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

e TheBoard:
The Company defrays expenses of the Non-Executive Chairman’s office incurred in the performance of his

duties.

e Shareholder Rights _
The Company’s quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper and also uploaded on its
website www.silverpointinfratech.com. However, the Company furnishes the quarterly and half-yearly results
on receipt of a request from the Shareholders.
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¢ Audit Qualifications :
There are no qualifications in the.Independent Auditor’s Report on the financial statements for the financial

year 2017-18.

e Reporting of Internal Auditors.:..

The internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committee and Risk Management Committee.
DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for its employees including the Managing
Director, Whole-time/ Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The code is

available on the Company’s Website.

I confirm that the company has in respect of the year ended March 31, 2018, received from the Senior
Management Team of the Company and the Members of the Board a declaration of Compliance with the code of
conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration , Senior Management Teams means.the Chief Executive Officer (sales &
marketing), Chief Financial Officer, unit heads, Departmental Heads and the Company Secretary.

By Order of the Board
For silverpoint Infratech Limited

sd/- Sd/-
Place : Howrah Sanjay Kumar Drolia Mahesh Kumar Chokhani
Date : August 23, 2018 {Managing Director} {Director)
Din : 00538256 Din : 07093710
L/ 21ST ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2015
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah
Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah — 711 109

Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, | Sanjay
Kumar Drolia, Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer together certify to the Board that :-

a)

b)

d)

I have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31,
2018 and based on our knowledge and belief, we state that:

i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in

compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

| further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company

_year ended March 31, 2018 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct; '

| accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating the effectiveness
of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which are aware and the
steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year
under reference.

i} There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure
in the notes to the financial statements. , _

iii) | am aware that there is no instances during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of
the management or any employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

For Silverpoint Infratech Limited

Sd/-

Sanjay Kumar Drolia

Place : Howrah {Managing Director & CFO}

Date : August 23, 2018 Din : 00538256
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of

Silverpoint Infratech Limited
“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah,
Andul Road, 3rd Floor, R.No.301, Howrah — 711 109

We, have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Silverpoint Infratech Limited
("the Company”), for the year ended on March 31, 2018, and as per Regulations 17-27, clauses (b) to (i) of
Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) for the period April
01, 2017 to March 31, 2018.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion, and to best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

Woe state that all investor grievances were redressed within 30 days of lodgment of grievance and as on March
31, 2018 no investor complaint is pending against the Company as per the records mamtamed by the
Stakeholders Relationship/Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliancé is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Sarp & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 007375C

Sd/-
Place : Kolkata Shailesh Agarwal
Date : August 23, 2018 . Partner

Membership No. 063220
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" INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Members of: !
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

.REPORT OI\_I THE STANDA_I.O'NE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statem_ents of_ Silverpoint Infratech Limited {‘the Company’),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2018, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement
for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory lnformatlon

" MANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSIBII.ITY FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Sectlon 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and Tair view of the financial position, financial performaiice and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accountmg Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments-and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY |

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required t6 be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical-requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from materia_l misstatement. '

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that |
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also -
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Dlrectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suff|C|en1: and appropnate to provide a basis for our audit"
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

OPINION

'ln our oplnlon andto the best of our information and accordlng to the explanatlons given to us, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March 2018 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on ‘that date. '
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.
. India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “ANNEXURE — 2” a statement on the
-matters specified In the Order, to the extent applicable. e _ | s 3, ¢
2. Asrequired by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report, to the extent applicabie, that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and expiana_tioné,which to the best of our knowledgé and
* belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit, - - ‘ '
(b}  Inour opinion probér books of accou nt as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears -
from our examination of those books; ' : '
{c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and fhe-césh flow statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account; '
(@ “Inour opinion, the ‘aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014; -
(e) On the basis of the written representa_tions'received from the directors as on 31st March 2018 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st Maich 2018 from being appointed as -
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; :
[¢3) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
ope_rating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “ANNEXURE - 1”; and
(8)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the gxplanations giventous; ' ’ _ ;
1 The Cohﬁpanydid not 'have any pending litigations in its financial statements..
ii. _The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contfabt'which 'may lead to
any foreseeable losses, ' ' '
i, There has been no delay in tra nsferring amounts, required to be transferred_, to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company. A ' '
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants .
FRN No.- 007375C .
. Sd/-
SHAILESH AGARWAL -
. . Partner
Place : Howrah- Membership No. - 063220
. ‘Date : 30th May, 2018 ' ' ‘
71 21ST ANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018

SILVERROINT
INFRATECH LTD.

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED ||

As required by the Cbmpanies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“ the Oi'der") iséued by the Central Government of

>




r(

INFRATEGH LTD,

SIL‘VERPOINT IN;FRATECH LIMITED : S qsmmm

s

“ ANNEXURE -1

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECT ION 3 OF SECT 10N 143 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 I"THE A(.T"]

We have audlted the mternal fi nanaal controls over flnanaal reportlng of Silverpoint Infratech Limited (“the -

Company”} as of 31st March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

- MANAGEMENT’ S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responSIbIe for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the ;

internal control over fi nancial reporting criteria established by the Company ;:onmdermg the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAY’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the-orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY '

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal f.inanci'al controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to.be
prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit ofinternal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fra ud or error.

We believe that the audit evidehce we have obtained is sufficient and appfopriate to prbVide_a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reportmg

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROIS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING :

A Company'sinternal fi nanC|aI control over f' nanual reportingis a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
. accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparatlon of financial statements in

“accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or. timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dlsp05|t|on of
‘the Company s assets that could have a material effectﬁ the financial statements.
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING.

-Beca use of the inheréntlimitafiohs of interhal financiallcontrols' over f.ina,nr':ial reporfing, including the possibilitv of

collusion or improper management ovérride_ of controls, material misstatements_due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate. Co o K

OPINION

In our opinion; the Company has, in all material respects, an adequateinternal financihl_ coritrols system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March

2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accouhtants
I_-',RN No.- 007375C

Sd/-

SHAILESH AGARWAL
Parther
ace : Howrah Membership No. - 063220

Date : 30th May, 2018
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'ANNEXURE — 2

AUDITORS REPQRT AS PER THE COMPANIES [AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER 2016 ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL |
STATEMENTS: . : : a ‘o

1)  PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT [Clause 3(1}]
' Following matters shalf be mcluded in auditor’s report relatlng to leed Assets of the Company

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full partlculars mcludmg quantltatwe
details and situation of fixed assets.

b)  These fixed assets have been physmally verified by the management at reaeonable intervals; no
any material drscrepam:les were noticed on such verification and the same has been properly
dealti in the books of accounts.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.
2} INVENTORY [Clause 3(ii}]

The Companv has no Inventory. Accordlngly, clause 2(a), 2(b} & 2(c) of the Compames (Audltors Report)
A order 2015 is not appllcable on the Company

3) LOAN GIVEN BY COMPANY [Clause 3(iii)]

The Company has not_grent_ed any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms or other parties listed
in the register maintained pursuant to provision of section 189 of the Compan_ies Act, 2013,

4) LOAN TO DIRECTORS AND INVESTMENT BY COMPANY {Clause 3(iv)]

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Compames Act, 2013 have been complled with.

5) DEPOSITS [Clause B(V)]

According to the mformatlon and explanatlon given to us the Company has not accepted deposns from the
public during the financial year under audit.

6) COST RECORDS [Clause 3({vi}]

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the Company does not
manufacturing any goods and the provision related to maintenance of cost records by the Company under
sub section (1) of section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 for any of its products as prescribed by Central
Government are not applicable.

7) STATUTORY DUES [Clause 3(vii)}

Followmg matters shall be reported for statutory dues and dlsputed for tax and dutles

a) The Company is regular in ‘depositing undlsputed -statutory dues mcludlng provident fund
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
~ added tax, cess and any other statutory'dues have been regularly paid to the appropriate authorities.
b)  According to the information and explanatrons given to us there are no dues of income tax or sales
tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been’
- deposited on account of any dispute. :
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; , ‘ 21ST ANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018 |




9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

.16}

Place : Howrah " " Partner
Date : 30th May, 2018 Membership No. - 063220

- SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

SILIRPOINT

REPAYMENT DUES [Clause S(viii)] A

Based on our audit procedures and as per the mformatlon & explanatlons given by the management, we
are of the opinion the. Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a f“ nancial
institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders. :

UTILISATION OF INTIAL AND FURTHER PUBLIC OFFER [Clause 3(lx)]

In our opinion and accordmg to mformatlon and explanatlons given to us, the Company has not ralsed any
money by way of Inltla| public offer or further public offer {including debt mstruments) and term loans.

FRAUD [Clause B(x)]
No fraud has been noticed or reported on or by the Company during t‘he- year.
APPROVAL OF MANAGERiAL REMUNERATION [Clause 3{xi)]

The managerial remuneratlon has been paid or provided during the year in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companles Act.

NIDHI COMPANY [Clause 3(xii)]:

In our opinion, and accordlng to information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of para 3 to
‘Companies (Audltor's Report) Order, 2016 w.r.t. Nidhi Company is not applicable to Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xiii)] -

In our opinion all transactlons with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where appllcable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
etc., as reqwred by the applicable accounting standards

PRIVATE PLACEMENT AND PREFERENTIAL ISSUES [Clause 3(x|v)]

The Companv has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
-convertible debentures durmg the year.

NON CASH TRANSACTION [Clause 3(xv)]

The Company has not entered irrto eny non-cash transactions with directors.

REGISTER WITH RBI ACT, 1934 [Clause 3(xvi)]

The Company is not requ,ired to be registered under sectien 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
For SARP & ASSOCIATES |
~ Chartered Accountants

- FRN No,- 007375C
. Sd/-

SHAILESH AGARWAL

e 21STANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018))




7 f_s

(1

L

ILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

.76

~ 21STANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

|-

= ‘ T
SEMEAPOINT .
PAIFAATECH LTD. .
SE_I -

\s

_J




] S[VERPOINT )
INFRATEGH LTD.,
| ==

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

Place: -
Date :

Howrah
30th May, 2018
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2018
' ; - s {Amount in Rupees)
SL. NO. © PARTICULARS oL e GORE -
| . : NO. " 31st-March, 2018 31st March, 2017
n . |l|assers _ N
1 - NON-CURRENT ASSETS . - . i S - p -
a) PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT N 2 © 23,35,531 24,75,904
- | e L TOTAL (1) -23,35,531 24,75,904
2 CURRENT ASSETS .
a) FINANCIAL ASSETS
i) INVESTMENTS . o 3 13637,63,800 | 3053,79,000
ii) TRADE RECEIVABLES 4 '207,04,037 267,36,637
iii) LOAN 5 . 436,18,886 1060,09,979
iv) €ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 6 5,95,256 54,16,838
TOTAL (2) 4286,81,979 4435,42,454
TOTAL (i+2) 4310,17,510 4460,18,358
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES '
il |° SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS i
a) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 7 1978,90,000 1978,90,000
b} OTHER EQUITY 8 2211,27,687 12212,39,034
' TOTAL (1) 4190,17,687 4191,29,034
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES B
a) . DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 9 1,813 27,649 |
_ TOTAL (2) 1,813 27,649
3 | |CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES _ _
i) TRADE PAYABLES 10 12,80,355 162,13,104
b} || PROVISIONS 11 106,23,571 106,23,571
c) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 12 25,000 25,000
d) || CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES - _ 13 _ 69,084 - -
TOTAL (3) ' 119,98,010 268,61,675
TOTAL (14243) 4310,17,510 4460,18,358
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES | 1
.| NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2-19
" The Notes referred to above are.an integral part of the Financidl Statement : _
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED - ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C
. sdf- B . g
5 L IC sa- s sy
- SHAILESH AGARWAL . SANJAY KUMARDROLIA  MAHESH KUMAR CHOKHANI . SONAM AGARWAL
: Partn_er Managing Director Directqr . Company Secretary
Membership No. - 063220 ~ DIN : 00538256 - DIN : 07093710 - M. No -41673
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS for the year ended 31st March, 2018

. {Amount in Rupees)

SL. NO. PARTICULARS NOTE For the year ended For the year ended
' NO. - 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
. INCOME _
1 , REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 14 27,63,100 2005,53,202
OTHER INCOME 15 17.96,764 38,48,766
TOTAL REVENUE 45,59,864 2044,01,968
. EXPENSES
1 PURCHAS‘E OF STOCK IN TRADE 16 18,65,500 2001,80,116
2 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 17 14,77,262 21,27,133
3 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 18 1,40,373 1,40,373
4 OTHER EXPENSES 19 12,13,912 15,01,851
TOTAL EXPENSES 46,97,047 ; 2039,49,473
In. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (1,37,183) 4,52,495
Iv. " TAX EXPENSE
1 CURRENT TAX - 1,47,778
DEFERRED TAX {25,836) {7,957)
V. PROFIT / {LOSS) AFTER TAX FOR THE PERIOD (1,11,347) 3,12,674
VI EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
1 BASIC {0.01) 0.02
DILUTED {(0.01) 0.02
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2-19
The Notes referred to abave are an integral part of the Financial Statement
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
SHAILESH AGARWAL SANJAY KUMAR DROUA  MAHESH KUMAR CHOKHANI SONAM AGARWAL
Partner Managing Director Director Company Secretary
Membership No. - 063220 DIN : 00538256 DIN : 07093710 M. No - 41673

Howrah
30th May, 2018

Place :
Date :

78

21STANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018

>




\s

f
‘ SILVEFPOLT
NFRATECH LT0.
=

CASH FL.OW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018

fi

N
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

{Amount in Rupees)

As at As at

SLINO, fpRTICUCARS 31st March, 2018| | 31st March, 2017
{A) | |Cash flow from Operating Activities:
Profit Before Tax (1,37,183) 4,52,495
Adjustments for:
Depriciation 1,40,373 | 1,40,373
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - =
Operating Capital before Working capital charges 3,190 5,92,868
Change in Working Capital
Receivables (Increase)/decrease 60,32,600 | |  319,23,791 |
Trade payables Increase/(decrease) {149,32,749) {10,35,625)
Short Term Provisions - Increase/(Decrease) A 1,47,778
Other Current Liabilities - Increase/(Decrease) Sl -
Current Tax Liabilities - Increase/{Decrease) 69,084 ' {38,625}
Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Income Tax (88,31,065) - 309,97,319
Income Tax Paid / Adjustments - - (1,47,778)
Net cash ﬂow from/(used in) operating activities {(A) {88,27,875) 314,42,409
(B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

proceeds from sale/(purchase)of investments
proceeds from sale/(purchase)of Fixed Assets

(583,84,800) {2660,61,000)

Short Term Loans & Advances - {Increase)/Decrease 623,91,093 2368,88,076
Net Cash flow from /{used in) investing activities (B) 40,06,293 (291,72,924)
(C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
' Share Capital Increase/(decrease) - -
Premium on Share Capital Increase/(decrease) - -
Net Cash Flow from (used in) financing activities (C) - — -
Net cash flow after adjusting (A+B+C) (48,21,582) 22,69,485
Cash and cash squivalents at the beginning of the year 54,16,838 31,47,353
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5,95,256 54,16,838
Components of cash and cash equivalents .
Balances with Banks in Current Account 2,21,882 53,96,106
Cash in Hand 3,73,374 20,732
_ Total pash and cash equivalents 5,95,256 54,16,838

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN No.- 007375C

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/- sd/- Sd/-
SHAILESH AGARWAL | SANJAY KUMAR DROLIA MAHESH KUMAR CHOKHANI SONAM AGARWAL
Partner " Managing Dlrector Director Company Secretary
Membership No. - 063220 DIN : 00538256 DIN : 07093710 M. No - 41673
Place: Howrah
Date :  30th May, 2018
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NOTES Formlng Part of the Fmancral Statement

| f CORPORATE INFORMATION .

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED {the. Company) is a lelted Company domlr:|led inIndia and incorporated
under the provrswns of the Companles Act, 1956.

The Company is in the business of prowdmg land development construction services and. other related

“services for civil & structural construction and infrastructure sector projects.

1.2,

13.

1.4.

_ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES:

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS”) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as applicable. Up to the year ended March 31, 2017,
the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous
GAAP, which includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards} Rules, 2006.
These are the company’s first Ind AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1st,
2016. Refer Note 27 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Company. In
accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the Company has
presented a reconciliation under Accounting Standards notified under the Cornpanles {Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP” or “Indian GAAP”) to- Ind AS

Basis Of Pregaration of Standalone Financial Statements

These financial statements are prepared on historical cost ‘_basis, except for certain financial

instruments which are measured at fair values as explained in the accounting policies below.

" Presentation and disclosure of Standalone Financial statements

During the year ended 31st March 2011, Revised Schedule VI notified under the Companies Act
1956, has become applicable to the .Comp'any! for preparation and presentation of its financial
statements. The adoption of revised Schedul_e VI. does not impact recognition and measurement
principles followed for preparation of financial statements. However, it has significant impact on

presentation and disclosures made in the financial statements, The Company has also reclassified

the previous year figures in accordance with the requirements applicable in the cu_rrent year. The
revised schedule VI allows line items, sub-line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or
substitution on the face of the financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an

understanding of the Company's financial position or performance or to cater to.industry/s_ector-

specific disclosure requirements. As per Companies Act 2013 Schedule VI name has been replaced by
Schedule lll.

Use of Estimates

The preparatmn of fi nanual statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles - .
requrre management to make estimates and assumptnons that affect the reported amounts of assets-’_" '
and llabllltles and disclosure of contmgent Ilabllltles at the date of the financial statements and the

results of operations during the reportlng perlod end. Although these estimates are based upon
management’s best knowledge of current events and -actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.
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15.

1.6.

17.

1.8.

1.9.

SIVEHPOINT
INFRATECH LTE.

Cash and cash eguiva alents.
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and ln
hand and short-term investments WIth an. ongmal maturity of three months or less,

'Provision Fbr Current And Deferred Tax - " . BT _‘
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured -at the amount

.expected to be paid to the tax authontles in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in’

india and tax laws prevailing in the respectlve tax junsdlctlons where the Company operates. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted,
at the reporting date. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between

taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing

differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantlvely enacted at the reporting date,

Investments

investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made, are. classified as Current Investments. All other
investments are classified as Long Term Investments. On initial recognition, all investments are

measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges

such as brokerage, fees and duties. Both current investments and long term investments are carried
in the financial statements at cost. On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying
amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss..

Current Assets & Loans
In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief the value on realisation of
current assets in the ordlnary course of business would not be less than the amount at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet and repayable on demand.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Tangible Assets :
Tangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition net of recewable CENVAT and VAT Credits. All

costs, direct or indirect, relatmg to the acquisition and installation of fixed assets and bringing it to
its working condition for its intended use are capitalized and include borrowing costs and
adjustments arising from forelgn exchange rate variations directly attributable to construction or
acquisition of fixed assets Deprecmtlon on fixed assets is provided on straight line method (SLM) on
‘a pro-rata-basis at the rates and in ‘the manner specified in part C of Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013, In respect of assets acquired/sold during the period, depreclatlon has been provided on
pro-rata basis with reference to the days of.adc_lition/_put to use or disposal.

81 21STANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018
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1.10.

1.11.

1.12.

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

1.13.

Imgalrment of tangible and mtanglble Assets :

R Management perlodlcally assesses using, external and lnternal sources, whether there is an -
-- mdrcatlon that an asset may be impaired. An lmpalrment loss i is recognized wherever the carrying-

ENEHBQINT

Si:

INFFRA 'ECH LTD.

value of an-asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is hlgher of the asset's'_

net selllng prlce ‘and value in use i.e. the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from

the continuing use of the asset and its eventual tii_sposal. An impairmeht_ loss for an asset is reversed
if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount since the last

impairment loss was recognized.

" Recognition of Income & Expenditure
i Income and expenditure is re_cognized and accounted for on accrual basis. Revenue is recognised to

the extent that it is prdbable that the econpmic_benefits will flow to the Company and the revenug

can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised on transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership to the customer and when no si"gnificant uncertainty exists regarding
realisation of the c0n5|derat|on Sales are recorded net of sales returns, sales tax/VAT cash and
trade discounts.

Earnmg Per Shares

The Company reports Basic and Diluted earnlngs per equn:y share in accordance with the Accountlng
Standard - 20 on Earning Per Share. In determmlng earning per share the Company considers the
net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any extraordinary/exceptional items. The
number. of shares ‘used in computing basic earning per share is the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. The numbers of shares used in computing diluted
earning_per share comprises the weighted average number of equity shares that would have been
issued on the conversion of all potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares have been
deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued.at a later date.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets .
Provisibns involving substantial degree of eStima_tion in measurement are recognised when there is a

present obligation as a result of past events and it is _probable that there will be an _outﬂow_of

‘resources.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the finanicial statements.

Cash Flow Statement

‘Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, “whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the

effects of transactlons of a non- cash nature, any deferrals or accruals or accruals of past & future
operatlng cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing and

flnancmg cash flows. The cash flows from operating, lnvestmg and fi nancmg activities of the

Company are segregated
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ﬁorrowingCos -

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

115,

1.16.

Borrow:ng costs that are attrlbutable to the acqms:tmn or construction of qualifying assets are _;‘
capltallzed as part of the cost of such assets. A quallfvmg assets is one that takes necessarily = -
substantlal perrod of time to get ready for its intended use. AII other borrowmg costs are charged to o

revenue

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company follows Accounting Standard- 11 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounting of

India to account for the foreign exchange transactions.

Lease Policy

(i} Finance Leases ;

Leases which effectively transfer to the Company substantially aII the risks and benefits mudental to’

'ownershlp of the leased item are capitalised at the inception of the lease term at the lower of the
fair value of the leaséd property and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease payments are
apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of the interest on the remamlng balance of the liability. Finance charges are
recognaised as finance costs in the Statement profit and loss.

(if) Operating Leases :
Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the

Sd/-
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- RNy

Sanjay Kr. Drolia Mahesh Kumar Chokhani Sonam Agarwal SHAILESH AGARWAL

(Managing Director) (Director) (Company Secretary) - Partner

DIN — 00538256 - DIN: 07093710 "Mem no - 41673 Membership No. - 063220

Place : Howrah
‘Date : 30th May, 2018
&3 21ST ANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018

leased item, are classified as operating lease. Operating lease payments are . recognised as an
expense in the statement of profit and Loss on a straight line basis over the lease term.

As_pe‘r our report even date

For Silverpo‘int Infratech Limited

For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C
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NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement
' ' L ' (Amount in Rupees)
Lol L 'PARTI'CUI.ARS et St Rt
NO. ‘ ' 31st March, 2018 . 31st March, 2017
2 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT ' e i
2.1 TANGIBLE ASSET 23,35,531 _' " 24,75,904
§e 23,35,531 24,75,904
3 INVESTMENTS . ® oy, .
31 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY / PREFERENCE SHARES 3637,63,800 3053,79,000
3637,63,800 ~3053,79,000
4 TRADE RECEIVABLES
41 DEBTS OUTSTANDING FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING SIX - -
o {UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD) _
4.2 OTHER DEBTS 1 207,04,037 ‘ 267,36,637 |
|5 : 207,04,037 267,36,637
2 . a5
-' 5 LoaN . , ,
" 5t UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD ; I
3 : OTHERS ~ 436,18,886 1060,09,979
. 436,18,886 1060,09,979
6 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS E
- 6.1 BALANCE WITH BANKS - IN CURRENT ACCOUNTS - 2,21,882 53,96,106
6.2 CASH IN HAND 3,73374 | 20,732
_' 5,95,256 54,16,838
7 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
7.1 AUTHORISED . )
) 2,10,00,000 {2,10,00,000) Equity Shar'es of Rs. 10/- each 2100,00,000 | 2100,00,000 |
7.2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP . i
1,97,89,000 (1, 97 89,000) EqUIty Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1978,90,000 1978,90,000
7.3 TERMS/ RIGI-_ITS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES 7
The Company has only one class of équity share having par value of Rs 10 / per share . Each holder of Equity share|
is entitled to one vote per share In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be
entitled to receive remaining; assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
Distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity share held by the shareholders
|74 | [ DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY ol
. Name of the Shaie Holder As at 31st March, 2918 "As at Blst March, 2017
2 o, Shares Held % of Holding Shares Held % of Holding
SAFFRON VINIMAY PRIVATE LIMITED 58,71,350 29.67 | 58,71,350 29.67 _
SHIVMANGAL COMMERCIAL PVTLTD 58,71,400 | 29.67 58,71,400 | - 29.67
8 OTHER EQUITY ..
8.1 SECURITIES PREMIUM ACCOUNT . : .
i AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCCUNTING PERIOD 1959,90,_000 - 19585,90,000
. ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR e ' -
AT THE EN_D OF THE AC('.O_UNTING PERIOD ' 1959 90,000 | 1959,90,000
21$TANNUAL REPORTZOI 7- 2018
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| NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement
' 7 | e LE - - '(Amount in Rupees)
L " PARTICULARS Asat PEStES”
NO. . B 31st March, 2018 -31st March, 2017
8.2 SURPLUS ™ —m— " .
= AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD ©252,49,034 | 249,36,360
~ PROFIT/ (LOSS) DURING THE YEAR (111,347)] 3,12,674
{BALANCE IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS A/C) ' ;
AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD 251,37,687 252,49,034
TOTAL - -2211,27,687 12212,39,034
9 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY | ol P
9.1 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY. 1,813 © 27,649
1,813 27,649
10 TRADE PAYABLES 5 NETER
101 SUNDRY CREDITORS 12,80,355 - 162,13,104
12,80,355 162,13,104
11 PROVISIONS . %
1.1 PROVISIONS FOR TAXATION 106,23,571 106,23,571
106,23,571 | 106,23,571

12 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES IR A

12.1 AUDIT FEES PAYABLE 25,000 25,000,

) 25,000 25,000 |

13 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES _

13.1 TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE 69,084 | o

. 69,084 = -

14 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS , N

14.1 SALE OF TRADED GOODS 27,63,100 761,38,123

14.2 WORK CONTRACT - ) ©1244,15,079

| 27,63,100 2005,53,202

15 OTHER INCOME =

15.1 ~ INTEREST INCOME 17,96,764 38,48,766

' 17,96,764 38,48,766

16 PURCHASE OF STOCK iN TRADE '

16.1 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE 18,65500 | | 763,87,116

162 COST OF CONTRACT - - 1237,93,000
| ngw ]l dearay - "18,65,500 | '2001,80,116

17 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE -

17.1 . SALARY AND WAGES ' = : _
o . OFFICE STAFF SALARY 14,40,000 | 20,49,000 |
- 17.2 . OTHER EXPENSES . ] R
' WORKERS AND STAFF WELFARE 37,262 78,133
_ ) > 14,77,262 | 21,27,133

18 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTZATION EXPENSES , ‘ 3

18.1 DEPRECIATION EXPENSES - 1,40373) | 11,40,373

el i | 140,373
85 e Sl iinl ba EEEEEE%E [8)
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Date :  30th May, 2018
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NOTES : Forming Part of the Financial Statement -
=gy i | Ny Kk ~(Amount in Rupees)
NENE PARTICULARS = i L B e o
NO. , R _ 31stMarch, 2018 | | 31st March, 2017 -
19 - | | ' OTHER EXPENSES '
.19 ADMINISTARTIVE EXPENSE - e
' ' ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES. - 41,260 45,720
AUDITFEES = 25,000 25,000
BANK CHARGES 3,084 1,535
.BOARD MEETING FEES _ 38,000 45,500
BROKERAGE & COMMISSION PAID - 1,68,744
BUSINESS PROMOTION EXPENSES 81,364 1,49,797
CERTIFICATION CHARGES 13,000 Y-
CONVEYANCE EXPENSES 1,11,476 1,68,433
DEMAT CHARGES 1,181 8
EDP EXPENSES 17,475 1,25,016
ELECTRICITY CHARGES 64,157 75,434
1. FILING FEES 11,400 27,900
L GENERAL EXPENSES 8,880 8,195
i INTEREST PAID 5,645 © 1,305
. LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES 3,76,940 2,12,682
LISTING EXPENSES : 3,39,250 2,80,525
PRINTING & STATIONARY 52,538 1,11,983
TELEPHONE EXPENSES 23,262 54,082
12,13,912 15,01,851 |
_ Notes 1 to 19 signed by the following
. IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT ATTACHED ' ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For SARP & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No.- 007375C
- sd/- Sd/- sd/-
SHAILESH AGARWAL SANJAY KUMARDROLIA  MAHESH KUMAR CHOKHANI  SONAM AGARWAL
. Partner ‘ . Managing Director Director ' Company Secretary
Membership No. - 063220 DIN : 00538256 DIN : 07093710 M. No - 41673
Place: Howrah
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NOTES : For.m'ing'- Part of the Finén_ciall' Statement |

. " ‘(Amount in Rupees)

y 2. PROPE_RTY, PLANT & EQIOPMENT' '
|- ANNEXURE TO TANGIBLE ASSET -

ADDITION

21STANNUAL REPORTZOI 7- 2018-/

SL. NO. * GROSS BLOCK .~ =2 S AT | R o T
S , BALANCE BALANCE , . BALANCE
1 OFFICE FLAT 21,50,000 . - 21,50,000
2 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 68,580 | : . - 68,580
3 COMPUTERS 3,83,020 - - 3,83,020
4 || FURNITURE & FIXURE 1,55,050 - : 1,55,050
* TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 27,56,650 - - 27,56,650
TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 27,56,650 : - 27,56,650
= e e - oPENING || ADDITION DELETION CLOSING
: BALANCE BALANCE - BALANCE
1 OFFICE FLAT - - - -
2 || OFFICEEQUIPMENTS 8,682 4,341 - 13,023
3 || computers 2,42,604 1,21,302 = 3,63,906
4 FURNITURE & FIXURE 29,460 | 14,730 = 44,150
TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 2,80,746 1,40,373 - 4,21,119
TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 1,40,373 1,40,373 - 2,80,746
sL. NO. NET BLOCK - 2 el
31ST MARCH, 2018 31ST MARCH, 2017
1 OFFICE FLAT | 21,50,000 21,50,000
2 OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 55,557 59,898
3 COMPUTERS 19,114 1,40,416
4 FURNITURE & FIXURE 1,10,860 1,25,590
TOTAL OF THE CURRENT YEAR 23,35,531 24,75,904 |
TOTAL OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR 26,16,277 24,75,904
87
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

REGISTERED ADDRESS: “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah,
* Andul Road, 3rd Fioor, R.N0.301, Howrah — 711 109
CIN No. : L45400WB1997PLC083457; Contact No. 82320 62881,
E- MAIL ID: mfo@sﬂverpomtlnfratech com .

WEBSITE WWW. sﬂverpomtmfratech com .

ATI'ENDANCE SI.lP

Twenty-flrst Annual General Meetmg September 22 2018 at “Ananta Bhavan 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO :
Podrah Andu[ Road 3rd Floor R No 301 Howrah 711 109

" Folio No. : ' 2 |¥ clientiDNo.:___ "7 " DPIDNe. :

‘Name of the attending Member / Proxy

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting to be held on September 22, 2018 at 10.30 A.M.

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature
Note :
Shareholders / Proxy. holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the Annual Report for
reference at the meeting. Please bring this attendance slip to the meeting and hand over at the entrance duly

filled in and signed.

21STANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018
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PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11

\
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED )

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : L45400WB1997PLC0O83457

Name of the Company : Sil'verpoint Infratech Limited

Registered Office: “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah, Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd

Floor, R.No,301, Howrah — 711 109

Name of the Member{s) :

Registered Address:

E-mail Id:

=

Folio No. / Client Id :

DP ID:

I/We, being the member(s) of ..............

1. Name :

IEETT XTI T

shares of the above named Company, hereby appaint

Address :

E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him/her

2. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him/her

3. Name:

Address :

E-mail Id:
Signature:

or failing him/her
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SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED —.

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll} for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21st Annual General
Meetmg of the Company, to be held on September 22, 2018 at 10:30 AM at 'thé Registered Office of the
Company at :  #pnanta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekananda Nagar, PO : Podrah Andul Road, Near Narayana Hospital, 3rd

Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah — 711 109 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

_ indicated below :

il q SIVERPOINT
X IKTRATECH LTD,
1 i 18 .
L | '

Signaturé of shareholder(s)

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Notes :

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. Any alteration or correction made to this Proxy fon’n must be initialed by the signatory / signatories.

90

S

Resolution No. Resolutions
Ordinary Business :
1. Adoption of Audited (Standalone) Balance Sheet for 31.03.2018
2. Appointment of Director. in place of Shri Sanjay Kumar Drolia who retire by rotation and
ellglbly offers hlmself for re-appomtment o i
3 i Y 0 Re—appomtment of Statutory Audltors and flxlng thelr remuneratlon 3
e _Specla_l'Bt:_Siness Tt a1
4. Appomtment of Shri Sandlp Chattopadhyay (Dm 06875010) as an Add|t|onal Director of |
the Company i.e. to be regularize in ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on |
September 22, 2018.
Signed this ... Y OF cccisiiiininens 2018 Affix
Revenue
Stamp
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FORM NO. MGT — 12

POLLING PAPER

[Pursuant to Section 109 (5) of the Companies 'Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (9) (c) of the Companies

(Management Administration) Rules, 2014]

NAME OF THE COMPANY: Silverpoint Infratech Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE: “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O- Podrah, Andul Road, Near West Bank
Hospital, 3rd Floor, R.No. 301, Howrah — 711 109

BALLOT PAPER

Particulars — Details

by

Name of the first named Shareholders {In
block Letters}

L

Postal address

Registered folioc No. /[ Client ID No.
(*Applicable to investors holding shares in
dematerialized form)

4.

Class of Shares

L
R

| hereby

exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special resolution enumerated below by recording my assent
or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:

No.

Item No. No. of shares | assent to the
held by me resolution

I dissent from the 4
resolution #

Ordinary Resolution : Adoption of
Audited (Standalone} Balance
Sheet for March 31, 2018.

Ordinary Resolution:
Appointment of Director in place
of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Drolia who
retire by rotation eligibly offers
himself for re-appointment.

Ordinary Resolution Re-
appointment of Statutory
Auditors ~ and fixing their
remuneration.

Ordinary Resolution :

Appointment of Shri Sandip
Chattopadhyay as an Additional
Director of the Company i.e. to be
regularize in ensuing Annual
General Meeting as a Non-
Executive Independent Director
to be held on September 22,
2018.

PLACE :
DATE :

91
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Notes :

1. Please read the instructions overleaf before exercising your vote through Ballot Form.

2. If you opt to cast vote by e-voting, there is no need to fill up and sign this Ballot Form.,

3. Last date for the receipt of Ballot Form by Scrutinizer is Saturday, September 22, 2018. (5.00 p.m IST)

INSTRUCTIONS

I. General Instructions :

A Member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e, either through e-voting or by Ballot Form. If a Member casts
votes by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot Form shall be treated as invalid.
Instructions for voting electronically through e-voting process has been mentioned in detail in the Notice of
the 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company and instruction far voting through Ballot Form is mentioned
as hereunder.

M/s. Rateria & Associates (Practicing No. 20125), Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the E-voting process (remote e—vbtin'g) in a fair and transparent manner.

I. Instruction for voting physically on Ballot Form

1

A Member desiring to exercise vote by Ballot should complete this Ballot Form {no other form or photocopy
thereof is permitted to be used for the purpose) and send it to the Scrutinizer in the enclosed self-addressed
envelope. Postage will be borne and paid by the Company. However, envelopes containing Ballot Forms, if
deposited in person or sent at the expense of the Member will also be accepted.

The self-addressed envelope bears the address of the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company. '

Assent/Dissent to the proposed resolutions may be recorded by placing a tick (V) in appropriate column. The
assent/dissent in any other format shall be considered invalid.

This Form should be completed and signed by the Member{s) as per specimen signature(s) registered with the
Company or with the Depository Participant as the case may be. In case of joint shareholding, this Form should
be completed and signed by the first named Member and in his absence, the next named Member.

Please note that Ballot Form shall not be signed by proxy.

Incomplete, unsigned, improperly and incorrectly tick marked Ballot Forms will be rejected. Members are
requested to fill in the Ballot Form in indelible ink and not in any erasable writing mode. The Scrutinizer's
decision on the validity of the Ballot Form shall be final.

Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the close of working hours on Saturday,
22nd September, 2018 (5.00 p.m. IST). All Ballot Forms received after this date will be strictly treated as if reply
from such Member (s} has not been received.

92
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{FORM NO. SH-13)
Nomination Form

[Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014]

To

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O- Podrah,
Andul Road, Near Westbank Hospital, 3rd Floor,
R.No.301, Howrah - 711109.

A et Sy e e A T T T T P T T e the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are
given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all

the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death,

1. Particulars of the Securities (in respect of which nomination is being made):

Nature of Security _ FolioNo. ~ | No. of Securities Certificate No. Distinctive No.

2. Particulars of Nominee/s:

a) Name

b) Date of Birth

¢} Father's/Mother’'s/Spouse’s

d) Occupation

e} Nationality

f) Address

g) Email ID

h) Realtionship with the security holder -

93
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3. Incase nominee is minor:

ﬂ

=
SRVETPOINT
'l | INFRATECH LTD.
==
-

a) Date of Birth

b) Date of attaining Majarity

¢) Name of Guardian

.......

d) Address of Guardian § e
Name of the Security Holder(s): Signature
Ut
P evtortpvrerret b e e TR

Name of Witness  : ...vimimmomsin s SIGNATUNE Of WILNESS: «.cnvveve e nace e

Address oW EmeSs e et i reacnaah D A L0 o L o S MR e B
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(FORM NO. SH-14)
Cancellation or Variation of Nomination

[Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19{1) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014]

To

Silverpoint Infratech Limited

“Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, P.O- Podrah,
Andul Road, Near Westbank Hospital, 3rd Floor,
R.No.301, Howrah - 711109.

I/ We hereby cancel the Nomination(s} made DY Me/us in faVoUr OF..........cc..ccccvnrevirinssisvensrseresseessressessssssses

{name and address of the nominee) in respect of the below mentioned Securities.

Or

I/ We hereby nominate the following person in place of ... cnemscsresensrensesssens ey as nominee
in respect of the below menticned securities in whom shall vest all rights in respect of such securities in the

event of my / our death

1. Particulars of the Securities {in respect of which nomination is being made):

.Nature of Security Folio No. No. of Securities Certificate No. - Distinctive No.

|

2. Particulars of Nominee/s:

a) Name
b} Date of Birth
¢) Father's/Mother’s/Spouse’s

d) Occupation
e) Nationality
f) Address
g} Email ID

h} Realtionship with the security holder:

95 21STANNUAL REPORT 2017- 2018

: ~
SILVERPOINT INFRATECH I.A'MITEI.TJj

Y,




L
L

-

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

3. Incase nominee is minor:

=
SIVERPONT
l INFRATECH LTD.
=

a} Date of Birth

b) Date of attaining Majority

c¢) Name of Guardian

d) Address of Guardian

--------

..................................................

Name of the Security Holder(s): Signature
AT DN
20| A a BRI,
Name of withess ‘ Signature of witness: .......cciveema. Ty
Address of WIthess! ... e sensaeans Date: .cocovecevereroineres
96
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REGISTERED ADDRESS: “Ananta Bhavan”, 94 Vivekanand Nagar, PO : Podrah,
~ Andul Road, 3rd Fioor, R.No0.301, Howrah — 711 109
CIN No. : L45400WB1997PLC083457; Contact No. 82320 62881,
E-MAIL ID : info@silverpointinfratech.com
WEBSITE : www.silverpointinfratech.com

SILVERPOINT INFRATECH LIMITED

Dear Shareholder(s)

Sub.: Conversion of shares into dematerialized form.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(‘SEBI’} vide its notification dated 8th June, 2018 amended SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requi.rements) Regulations, 2015, which mandates that transfer of securities with effect
from Sth December, 2018 would be in dematerialized form only.

As pef_ the 'recbrds main‘é&iﬁéd with the Company’s Registrar & Share Transter Agenis, C B Management Services
Private Limited, we note that there are certain shareholders holding shares in the Company in physical form.
Accordingly we urge you to take necessary steps with your Depository Participant(s) to dematerialize your shares ||
held in'the company. Please note that as per the above SEBI Notification, with effect from 5™ December, 2018 the [
Company/ Big Share will be obliged to reject any request for transfer of your shares. However, request for |
transmission or transposition and dematerialization shall continue to be considered.

G R

The FAQs on dematerialization of Shares, including the process for dematerialization, is given along with this letter
for your information. ;

In case of any qderies in this regard, you may also contact our Register & Share Transfer Agents at:

C B Management Services Private Limited.
P-22 Bondel Road, Kolkata — 700 019
Contact No. : 033 - 4011 6700

Fax—033 — 4011 6739

E mail ID-: rta@cbmsl.com

Website : www.cbmsi.com

Thanking you
For Silverpoint infratech Limited
Sd/-

Sonam Agarwal
Company Secretary
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